
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on August 14, 2019 at 7:00 pm in 

the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person 

who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business 

hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 14, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy reviewed the July billings in August 

b. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Duffy will review the August billings in September 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 10, 2019 Special Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the July 10, 2019 Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/19, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/19,  Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/19, Revenue Report, 07/31/19, and Expense Report, 07/31/19 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/14/19 

5. Unfinished Business: Continuation of discussion regarding capital planning options; presentation 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance: Scheduled meeting announcement 

b. Personnel/Policy 

i. LLD Policy 415 recommendation 

ii. LLD Policy 830 recommendation 

iii. Scheduled meeting announcement  

c. Physical Plant 

i. HVAC recommendation 

ii. Curb/sidewalk repair recommendation 

iii. Offset pipe repair recommendation 

iv. Owner’s Representation recommendation 

d. Review of the Minutes:  Dissolution of Committee 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve LLD Policy 415: Volunteers - Action Required 

Accept modifications to LLD Policy 415: Volunteers 

b. Approve LLD Policy 830: Employee & Volunteer Reference/Background Checks- Action Required 

Approval of new policy and forms - LLD Policy 830: Employee & Volunteer Reference/Background 

Checks 

c. Approve emergency replacement of LLD air handling units - Action Required 

Approval for emergency replacement of four air handling units (AHU) with costs not to exceed 

$225,000.00 for replacement and with costs not-to-exceed $50,000.00 for supplementary work 

related to project  

 

 

 
1 



 

d. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

This is a tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed 

necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal 

year beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020. 

e. Accept Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 

Illinois public libraries are statutorily required to prepare an annual report to be submitted to the 

State Library as a condition of system membership. This is done via online submission of the IPLAR. 

f. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $11,272.74, to be paid to Ginger Boskelly 

(September 2019).  

g. Approve Resolution 19-06: Appointing LLD Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) 

Representative/Authorized Agent (40 ILCS 5/7-135) - Action Required 

Designation of Director Weinstein as official IMRF representative | IMRF Form 2.20 

h. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

i. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

9. Executive Session 

 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

 purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as 

 mandated by Section 2.06 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

July 10, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Jack Hayes - FQC, President/Presenter  

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Facility Condition Assessment Report/FQC | Discussion 

 

President Hummel introduced Jack Hayes from FQC. 

 

Mr. Hayes presented his credentials and information about FQC. The presentation provided an overview of 

the current condition of various areas around the facility including the HVAC system, backup systems, 

exterior/interior of building, plumbing and electrical components, parking lots, public restrooms, storm 

water system, retaining walls, roof, and windows. The report documented maintenance and replacement 

costs, including a prioritized timeline for project implementation.   

 

Discussion: 

 

Trustee Sullivan asked about public grants to accomplish project goals. Mr. Hayes mentioned that 

ComEd has offered grants for lighting upgrades. President Hummel asked about electrical surges 

and electrical capacity. Director Weinstein stated that electrical issues chiefly involve the 

orientation of supply. Mr. Hayes reiterated that power is not distributed efficiently and/or 

effectively. Trustee Sullivan asked if the LLD was in need of an electrical engineering consultant. 

Mr. Hayes agreed that it would optimize power to and around the building. Director Weinstein 

stated that the paging system does not effectively target all areas of the Library and suggested that 

it was a safety and security issue. Trustee Sullivan asked if a Library-wide back-up system is an 

excessive recommendation. Mr. Hayes stated that is was not excessive and not uncommon for 

libraries to also have generators.  

 

 

 

3 



 

2 
 

Trustee Duffy asked if the recommendations in the report were base proposals or those that 

exceed standards. Mr. Hayes provided examples of enhancements and advancements that may 

lead to more efficiencies, however answered that the report was strictly mid-line 

recommendations for maintenance and replacement, not innovation.  

 

President Hummel questioned why the HVAC system did not receive a full upgrade 5-7 years ago. 

Assistant Director McQuillan and Mr. Hayes explained that in FY2012/13 a boiler and condensing 

units were installed and posited that a complete HVAC system overhaul may have been cost 

prohibitive to the prior administration.  Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that after recent 

heavy rains there has been some ceiling staining and roof issues regarding the coping where the 

roof joins the walls. 

 

Trustee Duffy asked if the costs in the report strictly involve construction.  Mr. Hayes confirmed 

that fact. Trustee Larson asked if FQC could recommend engineers for electrical and storm-water 

repair. Mr. Hayes stated that he could supply a list of vendors. Trustee Larson asked about a 

general price range for analysis. Mr. Hayes answered that consulting can run between $10-15,000 

depending on the extent of work.  

 

Director Weinstein asked Mr. Hayes to talk about campus topography. Mr. Hayes described the 

complex variations in landscape where water regularly gathers and where there is ongoing erosion. 

President Hummel asked about storm-water from neighboring properties. Mr. Hayes said that it 

appears a hose is directing water onto LLD property from a neighboring lot.  

 

Trustee Larson asked about asbestos in the building. Jack Hayes said it may be likely in a building of 

the Library’s age.  Trustee Larson asked about carpet replacement and laminate flooring. Mr. Hayes 

described varying flooring choices.  Director Weinstein asked about recycled rubber flooring. 

Trustee Duffy discussed project management and asked Mr. Hayes about his recommendations 

regarding project implementation. Mr. Hayes mentioned hiring consultants to guide larger system 

work.  Trustee Sullivan recommended that the Physical Plant Committee review the assessment 

and return to the Board with recommendations.  Board members thanked Mr. Hayes for his 

presentation.  

 

4. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Swistak seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 14, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

4 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

July 10, 2019 - 7:08 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Continuation of Special Meeting 

 

Trustee Sullivan recommended that the Physical Plant Committee plan for facility projects and have a five 

year proposal of spending.  President Hummel stated that the Special Reserve Ordinance should be revised. 

Director Weinstein agreed that larger capital projects should abide by the President’s desire to have 

Committee of the Whole meetings and that smaller projects be discussed via the Physical Plant Committee. 

Director Weinstein recommended having an agenda item that refers to long range capital planning for the 

August Board meeting.  

 

Trustee Duffy discussed utilizing consultants. Trustee Larson discussed lighting projects. Treasurer Norton 

mentioned bundling projects. Trustee Larson asked about goals for the next meeting.  Director Weinstein 

stated that the August meeting will provide an opportunity to have a comprehensive discussion and to 

consider project management services. President Hummel stated that there would be a long range capital 

planning item on the next agenda. 

 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson reviewed the June billings in July 

b. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy will review the July billings in August 

5. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 12, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/19, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/19, Current 

Assets Report, 06/30/19, Revenue Report, 06/30/19, and Expense Report, 06/30/19 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/10/19 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

5 



 

2 
 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee met on June 28th. Secretary Swistak mentioned the Committee 

had discussed a number of policies and that one was on the agenda for the evening and others 

remain in draft form. The next meeting is scheduled for July 12th at 4:00 pm. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. Vice President Bartelli asked Committee members 

when they would like to meet. The consensus was to wait until after the August Board meeting. 

  

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 19-05: authorizing preparation and filing of the B&A - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve Resolution 19-05: authorizing preparation and filing 

of the B&A. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A. Trustee Larson 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Presidential appointment of a committee to review the minutes 

President Hummel appointed Treasurer Norton and himself to the committee to review the 

minutes. 

 

d. Approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards. Treasurer Norton 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Swistak and Director Weinstein provided an overview of the changes 

made by the Personnel & Policy Committee. Trustee Sullivan suggested changes to LLD 

Policy 300. President Hummel asked Secretary Swistak if she would like to make a motion 

to approve LLD Policy 300 as amended. 

 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards as amended. Trustee 

Duffy seconded. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan commented about sentence structure in LLD policies. Trustee 

Duffy suggested discussing Trustee Sullivan’s concerns at the next Personnel & Policy 

Committee meeting. 

 

President Hummel called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

 

 

6 



 

3 
 

9. Staff Reports 

 

Vice President Bartelli asked if the B&A could coincide with the finalized audit. President Hummel replied 

that the B&A schedule is set by statute. President Hummel asked about line items that are adjusted after 

the audit. Finance Director Boskelly stated that adjustments regularly occur and that amounts vary from 

year to year.   

 

Trustee Duffy asked Youth Services Director Savage about the new Monday night story time program and 

attendance rates. Director Savage replied that the attendance was low but that staff would gauge patron 

interest over a six month period to determine its continuance. Trustee Duffy recommended extra 

marketing efforts and said that he has received positive patron feedback regarding the new offering.  

 

Trustee Duffy commented about the inoperative sink in the men’s restroom. Assistant Director McQuillan 

explained that the faucet cannot be repaired and would need to be completely replaced. New sinks, 

faucets, and countertop installation is scheduled for September. Staff originally scheduled the project 

earlier, however, the fabricator and plumber have had scheduling conflicts that have delayed installation 

until September.  

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of reports on active cards and visitor statistics. Board members 

discussed and asked questions about both reports. Board members came to a consensus to take a deeper 

look into the number of households within the Meadows subdivision and asked that the Director provide 

more demographic information on this population of residents.  

 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Secretary Swistak mentioned that the Youth Services program featuring College of DuPage students was 

high quality and that her children found it valuable. Trustee Sullivan thanked everyone for having open 

discussion. Treasurer Norton thanked staff for participating in the 4th of July Parade and also thanked the 

staff who organize the monthly invoices. Trustee Larson stated the parade was great and a fun experience. 

President Hummel mentioned next year’s July Board meeting and possibly having it later in the month. 

Trustee Duffy mentioned statistical data points and regarded the Monday evening story times as one data 

point to consider.  

 

11. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 14, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

9

Ju
l-

1
9

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

,7
3

7
3

,9
8

2
9

,7
1

9
8

,9
5

4
9

,7
1

9
8

.5
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,7

8
4

4
,6

6
6

1
1

,4
5

0
1

0
,8

1
3

1
1

,4
5

0
5

.8
9

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

,5
2

1
8

,6
4

8
2

1
,1

6
9

1
9

,7
6

7
2

1
,1

6
9

7
.0

9
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,8

9
6

2
,0

1
9

3
,9

1
5

2
,8

3
1

3
,9

1
5

3
8

.2
9

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
9

,7
4

6
6

,0
3

9
1

5
,7

8
5

1
2

,3
6

2
1

5
,7

8
5

2
7

.6
9

%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
1

,6
4

2
8

,0
5

8
1

9
,7

0
0

1
5

,1
9

3
1

9
,7

0
0

2
9

.6
6

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,7
6

0
2

,7
6

0
1

,8
4

9
2

,7
6

0
4

9
.2

7
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,0
4

5
2

,0
4

5
2

,0
0

1
2

,0
4

5
2

.2
0

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
2

3
3

2
3

1
1

2
3

2
3

1
8

8
.3

9
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

5
,1

2
8

0
5

,1
2

8
3

,9
6

2
5

,1
2

8
2

9
.4

3
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
9

,2
9

1
1

6
,7

0
6

4
5

,9
9

7
3

8
,9

2
2

4
5

,9
9

7
1

8
.1

8
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,9
3

8
2

,9
3

8
2

,7
8

5
2

,9
3

8
5

.4
9

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,9
4

1
2

,9
4

1
2

,3
9

3
2

,9
4

1
2

2
.9

0
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,7
7

0
1

,7
7

0
1

,7
8

8
1

,7
7

0
-1

.0
1

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
5

5
3

5
5

3
6

1
1

5
5

3
-9

.4
9

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

8
3

8
3

7
3

8
2

.7
0

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
8

,2
4

0
0

8
,2

4
0

7
,6

1
4

8
,2

4
0

8
.2

2
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

7
,5

3
1

1
6

,7
0

6
5

4
,2

3
7

4
6

,5
3

6
5

4
,2

3
7

1
6

.5
5

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

9
9

4
8

9
-5

.3
2

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
9

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
7

6
1

8
1

1
7

6
-2

.7
6

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,4

2
4

3
,2

9
7

3
,4

2
4

3
.8

5
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,6
7

2
1

1
,1

3
0

1
0

,6
7

2
-4

.1
2

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
5

2
1

3
8

1
5

2
1

0
.1

4
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
5

7
4

5
9

3
5

7
-2

2
.2

2
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,9

9
8

3
,0

8
4

2
,9

9
8

-2
.7

9
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

1
5

2
,3

4
8

2
,3

1
5

-1
.4

1
%

49 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
9

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

7
5

7
6

9
2

1
5

5
1

3
7

1
5

5
1

3
.1

4
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
7

2
1

,0
3

4
7

7
2

3
1

,4
0

6
1

,3
7

3
1

,4
0

6
2

.4
0

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
2

2
8

9
8

-1
1

.1
1

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
0

1
8

3
4

1
2

4
4

1
7

0
.8

3
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

3
5

6
5

-1
6

.6
7

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

9
1

1
4

6
2

3
7

3
3

2
2

3
7

-2
8

.6
1

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
2

2
2

2
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
2

5
3

2
5

4
6

0
3

2
5

-2
9

.3
5

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
3

3
6

2
6

9
4

1
7

0
1

5
4

1
7

0
1

0
.3

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
3

2
5

3
8

3
1

,1
9

8
7

7
2

6
2

,0
0

9
2

,1
8

9
2

,0
0

9
-8

.2
2

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,5
0

4
1

,8
0

1
2

,3
7

5
6

,6
8

0
6

,1
6

4
6

,6
8

0
8

.3
7

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

4
4

8
.0

0
4

5
3

.0
0

4
7

8
.0

0
4

5
3

.0
0

-5
.2

3
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
7

6
1

3
1

5
1

3
-1

3
.3

3
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

4
8

8
3

0
2

7
9

0
1

,0
2

2
7

9
0

-2
2

.7
0

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

2
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

3
8

1
3

8
9

0
1

3
8

5
3

.3
3

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
7

6
1

5
1

7
1

5
-1

1
.7

6
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

3
8

4
8

8
3

0
2

9
2

8
1

,1
1

2
9

2
8

-1
6

.5
5

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
8

0
9

2
8

0
-1

3
.0

4
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

3
2

1
2

3
9

.5
2

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

5
,4

5
0

1
5

,5
6

8
1

5
,4

5
0

-0
.7

6
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
1

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
0

3
2

4
0

2
5

.0
0

%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
2

,0
9

0
1

,7
9

1
2

,0
9

0
1

6
.6

9
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

7
5

7
2

8
7

7
5

6
.4

6
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

1
,0

1
6

4
0

5
1

,0
1

6
1

5
0

.8
6

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

2
,9

4
4

1
1

,0
1

3
1

2
,9

4
4

1
7

.5
3

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
7

7
6

N
/A

 *
7

7
6

--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

50 



51 



52 



53 



To: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
From: Sandra Hayes | IT Manager 
Date: August 9, 2019 

1 
 

 
 

Lisle Library District (LLD) 2019/2020 Technology Plan 
 
 

 
The Lisle Library District provides technology systems that enable lifelong educational 
development.  Appropriate, effective, and innovative technology allows for the enrichment, 
education and empowerment of our patrons and staff. 
 
Technology facilitates problem-solving, organization, and contemporary conveniences.  The LLD 
practices sensible budgetary, operational, and planning methods. The LLD utilizes technology 
systems of hardware, software, and other related processes. This Plan includes a project chart 
and equipment list (attached).  
 
 
LLD 2019/2020 Technology Plan Objectives and Strategies: 
 
Objective A – Improved Access to Library Resources 
 

 Provide convenient access to the LLD’s resources internally and externally 

 Maintain Polaris catalog access and institute relevant updates; LLD database of 
materials/collection  

 Maintain and enhance LLD website - lislelibrary.org; access to LLD materials, resources, 
services, and digital platforms 

 Implement and maintain Capira Mobile APP; provides personal device access to LLD 
materials, resources, and services 

 
Objective B – Patron Empowerment 
 

 Provide secure public access to information via the Internet.  The LLD has 25 public PCs. 
All public PCs shall be updated to Windows 10. 

 Maintain wired printing system; provides patrons with the ability to print to printers in 
black & white and color 

 Maintain wireless printing system; provides patrons with the ability to print documents 
(B&W) via various devices 

 Maintain and manage e-commerce system; allows patrons to self-pay fines and fees 
from within the Library and outside of the library via the LLD website 

 Maintain scanning equipment; allows patrons to scan documents and photographs 

 Ensure that self-check kiosks provide convenient and effective service; patrons check-
out materials via RFID technology and may also pay fines/fees via kiosks 

 
 

54 



To: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
From: Sandra Hayes | IT Manager 
Date: August 9, 2019 

2 
 

 
 
Objective C – MACs  
 

 Provide the Adult and Youth Services departments each with Apple/MAC devices for 
public use  

 
Objective D – Replacements & Updates 
 

 Replace servers between 5-8 years of age 

 Replace switches between 5-8 years of age  

 Replace PCs between 3-5 years of age 

 Update all/various software within last two releases after known issues have been 
resolved 

 Renew software licensing as needed 

 Implement ticketing software to better track and resolve IT problems 
 
Objective E – Incorporate Enhanced RFID Technology  
 

 Automate check-in process 

 Improve inventory process 

 Improve self-check process 

 Enhance security on materials 
 
Objective F – Improved Security 
 

 Maintain and manage firewall software  

 Maintain anti-virus systems on staff and public PCs  

 Preserve PC locking software on all public PCs 

 Provide ongoing security training for staff  

 Institute enhanced server room security 

 Log server room access in accordance with PCI compliance guidelines 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Due to the dynamic and innovative nature of technology, objectives within this Plan may 
be enhanced, modified, and/or eliminated.  Additionally, new systems may be added if 
warranted and/or required by law or by necessity to achieve overarching technology goals. 
 
 

55 



1 
 

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
B

ri
e

f 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

St
at

u
s 

ET
A

 
N

o
te

s 

C
h

an
ge

 P
as

sw
o

rd
 

1
 

O
SG

 
O

n
go

in
g 

A
ll 

Q
u

ar
te

rs
 

Fi
re

w
al

l c
h

an
ge

d
, m

o
st

 s
w

it
ch

ed
 c

h
an

ge
d

 
5

/2
0

1
8

 

D
at

ab
as

e 
Li

n
ks

 
1

 
R

e 
lin

ks
 f

ro
m

 L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
eb

si
te

 t
h

at
 a

re
 p

ro
xi

e
d

  
O

n
go

in
g 

A
ll 

Q
u

ar
te

rs
 

  

P
C

I C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

1
 

A
n

n
u

al
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 f
o

r 
p

ay
w

ar
e 

4
 k

io
sk

s 
o

n
 o

n
e 

ac
ct

.,
 w

eb
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 o
n

 a
n

o
th

er
 

ac
co

u
n

t 

O
n

go
in

g 
A

ll 
Q

u
ar

te
rs

 
A

n
n

u
al

: 2
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
an

d
 t

es
ti

n
g 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

 P
C

I 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 F
o

rm
  

Se
cu

ri
ty

 T
ra

in
in

g 
1

 
O

n
go

in
g 

tr
ai

n
in

g 
O

n
go

in
g 

O
n

go
in

g 
St

ar
te

d
 1

1
/2

9
/1

8
 

U
p

d
at

e 
C

ar
t 

La
p

to
p

s 
1

 
La

st
 u

p
d

at
e 

M
ay

 2
0

1
9

 
O

n
go

in
g 

O
n

go
in

g 
U

p
d

at
e

d
: M

ay
 2

0
1

9
, N

o
ve

m
b

er
 2

0
1

8
, M

ay
 

2
0

1
8

 

U
p

d
at

e 
YS

 L
ap

to
p

s 
2

 
  

O
n

go
in

g 
O

n
go

in
g 

U
p

d
at

e
d

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

8
, J

u
n

e 
2

0
1

8
 

Im
ag

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 -
 C

re
at

e 
V

ir
tu

al
 M

ac
h

in
e

 
1

 
cr

ea
te

 m
ac

h
in

e 
fo

r 
te

st
 d

ep
lo

ym
en

t 
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

 
Q

4
 2

0
1

8
-1

9
 

C
re

at
ed

 0
5

/2
4

/1
9

  

Sw
it

ch
 P

u
rc

h
as

e
 

2
 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 r
ep

la
ce

 n
et

w
o

rk
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

iz
in

g 
eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
TB

D
 

Q
4

 2
0

1
8

-1
9

 
  

1
6

 w
o

rk
st

at
io

n
s 

to
 b

e 
d

e
p

lo
ye

d
 f

o
r 

st
af

f 
1

 
lif

ec
yc

le
  

TB
D

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

2
 D

ep
lo

ye
d

 

A
P

P
 D

es
ig

n
 -

 C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

 
1

 
C

ap
ir

a 
M

o
b

ile
 

D
o

n
e 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

A
P

P
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 S

et
u

p
 -

 C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

 
1

 
C

ap
ir

a 
M

o
b

ile
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

A
P

P
 T

es
ti

n
g 

- 
C

ap
ir

a 
M

o
b

ile
 

1
 

C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

 
TB

D
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
In

te
rn

al
 &

 E
xt

er
n

al
 T

es
ti

n
g 

A
P

P
 L

iv
e 

- 
C

ap
ir

a 
M

o
b

ile
 

1
 

C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

 
Sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 In
st

al
l -

 C
ir

c 
W

ir
in

g 
C

lo
se

t 
1

 
In

st
al

l B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 
TB

D
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 In
st

al
l -

 Y
S 

W
ir

in
g 

C
lo

se
t 

1
 

In
st

al
l B

at
te

ry
 B

ac
ku

p
 

TB
D

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

  

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

- 
Se

rv
er

 R
o

o
m

 R
ac

k 
 

1
 

2
 r

ac
ks

 s
ti

ll 
n

ee
d

 n
ew

 b
at

te
ry

 b
ac

ku
p

s 
TB

D
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

Ez
p

ro
xy

 g
o

 li
ve

 E
TA

 
2

 
  

In
 P

ro
ce

ss
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

EZ
p

ro
xy

 s
er

ve
r 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 s

et
u

p
 

2
 

Li
n

k 
se

t 
u

p
 f

o
r 

au
th

e
n

ti
ca

ti
o

n
 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
Li

n
ks

 s
et

 u
p

 d
u

ri
n

g 
Ju

l/
A

u
g 

n
e

ed
 t

o
 b

e 
te

st
ed

 
fo

r 
se

co
n

d
 t

im
e 

b
ef

o
re

 m
o

vi
n

g 
th

em
 li

ve
 -

 
in

te
rn

al
 &

 e
xt

er
n

al
 t

e
st

in
g 

Im
ag

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 -
 T

es
t 

D
e

p
lo

y 
1

 
  

TB
D

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

  

Im
ag

e 
St

af
f 

P
C

s 
1

 
  

TB
D

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

  

 Im
ag

ed
 S

ta
ff

 P
C

s 
- 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 

1
 

  
TB

D
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

In
te

rn
al

 T
ro

u
b

le
 T

ic
ke

ti
n

g 
- 

In
st

al
l T

ic
ke

ti
n

g 
So

ft
w

ar
e 

1
 

In
st

al
l S

p
ic

ew
o

rk
s 

So
ft

w
ar

e
 

TB
D

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

  

56 



2 
  

P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

 
B

ri
e

f 
D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

St
at

u
s 

ET
A

 
N

o
te

s 

M
y 

Li
b

ra
ry

 R
ew

ar
d

s 
cl

ie
n

t 
in

st
al

l o
n

 s
ta

ff
 P

C
s 

th
at

 c
ir

cu
la

te
 

1
 

In
st

al
l s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
fo

r 
n

ew
 M

y 
Li

b
ra

ry
 

R
ew

ar
d

s 
p

ro
gr

am
 

Sc
h

ed
u

le
d

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

A
u

gu
st

 2
0

1
9

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 t
im

e 
to

 in
st

al
l 

O
P

A
C

 P
C

s 
P

u
rc

h
as

e
 

2
 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

6
 n

ew
 d

ev
ic

es
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 

O
P

A
C

s 
TB

D
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

P
u

b
lic

 M
o

n
it

o
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 

2
 

In
st

al
l 1

0
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
 

D
o

n
e 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

C
as

si
e 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
U

p
d

at
e

 
1

 
U

p
d

at
e 

C
as

si
e 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
o

n
 A

S 
&

 Y
S 

P
C

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

P
u

b
lic

 S
ta

ff
 P

C
s 

TB
D

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

C
as

si
e 

so
ft

w
ar

e 
u

p
d

at
e 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
ef

o
re

 n
ew

 
P

u
lic

 P
C

s 
ca

n
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

 w
it

h
 W

in
d

o
w

s 
1

0
 

v1
9

0
3

 -
 c

u
rr

en
t 

ve
rs

io
n

 

R
ea

rr
an

ge
 Y

S 
In

te
rn

et
 P

C
s 

2
 

  
TB

D
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

Sw
it

ch
 p

u
rc

h
as

e
 

1
 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

2
 C

is
co

 S
w

it
ch

es
 

TB
D

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

  

Sw
it

ch
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 
2

 
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 n

et
w

o
rk

 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
iz

in
g 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

TB
D

 
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

  

W
o

rk
 f

lo
w

 d
ia

gr
am

s:
 P

o
la

ri
s,

 3
6

5
  

3
 

O
SG

 
TB

D
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
- 

En
ti

re
 M

ac
h

in
e 

R
o

o
m

 -
 U

p
d

at
e 

O
R

 N
ew

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

 
2

 
  

TB
D

 
Q

2
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

A
p

p
ro

x.
 c

o
st

 $
2

5
-3

0
K

 

M
A

C
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

tw
o

 n
e

w
 M

A
C

s;
 o

n
e 

fo
r 

A
S,

 o
n

e 
fo

r 
YS

 
2

 
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
tw

o
 M

A
C

s 
fo

r 
p

u
b

lic
 u

se
 

TB
D

 
Q

2
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

A
p

p
ro

x.
 c

o
st

 $
5

0
0

0
.0

0
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 d

es
ig

n
: 

St
af

f 
w

if
i 

2
 

  
TB

D
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
  

P
u

b
lic

 P
C

 In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 

2
 

 W
in

d
o

w
s 

1
0

 P
C

s 
TB

D
 

Q
2

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
W

in
d

o
w

s 
7

 w
ill

 n
o

 lo
n

ge
r 

b
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 a

ft
er

 0
1

/1
4

/2
0

 

St
af

f 
P

C
s 

- 
2

0
1

8
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 
- 

U
p

d
at

e 
P

C
s 

b
y 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

2
 

A
w

ai
ti

n
g 

C
lo

n
in

g 
Se

tu
p

 
TB

D
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 
2

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
  

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
h

o
n

e 
Se

rv
e

r 
2

 
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
N

ew
 P

h
o

n
e 

Se
rv

er
 

TB
D

 
Q

3
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

$
1

6
,0

0
0

 -
 $

2
5

,0
0

0
 a

p
p

ro
x 

co
st

 e
st

im
at

e
 

Sm
al

l p
ri

n
te

r 
co

n
so

lid
at

io
n

 
3

 
A

S 
p

ri
n

te
r 

co
n

so
lid

at
io

n
 

TB
D

 
Q

3
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

  

M
A

C
 In

st
al

l -
 In

st
al

l o
n

e 
M

A
C

 in
 A

S,
 o

n
e 

M
A

C
 in

 
YS

 
2

 
In

st
al

l 2
 M

ac
s 

TB
D

 
Q

3
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

A
C

s 

O
P

A
C

 P
C

s 
 In

st
al

l 
2

 
In

st
al

l 6
 n

ew
 d

ev
ic

e
s 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 O

P
A

C
s 

TB
D

 
Q

3
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 P

A
C

s 

St
af

f 
P

C
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
FY

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

 
3

 
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
1

2
 W

in
d

o
w

s 
1

0
 P

C
s 

TB
D

 
Q

4
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
 

lif
ec

yc
le

 

57 



1 
 

LLD IT EQUIPMENT LIST 
 

CURRENT COMPUTERS/LAPTOPS 
 

Dept Type 2018/2019 purchase 

Administration - 10 
 

 9 PCs in Admin purchased between 01/29/2009 and 
12/11/2012 

 2 Laptops – purchased in 2017 & 2019 

3 PCs/staff 

Circulation Services - 14 
 

 11 PCs in Circ for Staff purchased between 04/16/2010 and 
02/21/2015 

 1 Inventory Manager laptop PC – purchased in 2017 

 2 Self Check PCs 

2 PCs/staff 

Technical Services - 7  7 PCs in Tech purchased between 05/29/2009 and 
06/21/2017 

2 PCs/staff 

Adult Services - 39  13 PCs in Adult Services for Staff purchased between 
12/10/2009 and 01/04/2016 

 2 Literacy PCs in Adult Services for public use purchased 
02/21/2015 

 19 PCs in Adult Services for Public use purchased between 
04/06/2010 and 05/03/2013 

 3 PACs in Adult Services purchased 06/01/2010 

 1 Scanner PC purchased in 2018 

 1 Microfilm Reader PC purchased in 2015 

24 PCS/ 5 staff, 19 
public 

Youth Services – 31  10 PCs in Youth Services for Staff purchased between 
12/10/2009 and 06/19/2017 

 7 PCs in Youth Services for Public use purchased between 
2/21/15 and 7/27/2016 

 3 PACS in Youth Services purchased between 08/16/2008 
and 06/01/2010 

 1 Scanner PC purchased in 2018 

 2 Self Check PCs  

 8 Laptops – purchased 08/16/2008 

 
3 PCs/staff 

Training Laptops -12  12 Laptops purchased in 2015  

 
 

SWITCHES 
 

Switch Purchase Date Location 

Switch 1 10/10/2018 Circ 1 

Switch 2 5/15/2018 Circ 2 

Switch 3 5/15/2018 Circ 3 

Switch 4 5/15/2018 YS Bottom 

Switch 5 5/23/2018 YS Top  

Switch 6 5/15/2018 Server Rm 

Switch 7 12/01/16 Server Rm 

Switch 8  12/01/16 Server Rm 

Switch 9 UNKNOWN Server Rm 

Switch 10 UNKNOWN Server Rm 

 
 
 
 

58 



2 
 

SERVERS 
 

Server Windows OS Purchase Date 

Server 1 Windows Server 2012R2 Standard 08/22/16 

Server 2 Windows Server 2012R2 Standard 07/13/15 

Server 3 Windows Server 2016 Standard 01/31/18 

Server 4 Windows Server 2012R2 Standard 07/13/15 

Server 5 Windows Server 2012R2 Standard 05/01/17 

Server 6 Windows Server 2012R2 Standard 07/13/15 

Server 7 Windows Server 2016 Standard 05/23/18 

Server 8 Windows Server 2016 Standard 04/27/19 

Server 9 Windows Server 2008R2 Standard 2013-Note this to replace current 
phone system 

Virtual Server Host Windows Server 2016 Standard 06/08/18 

Virtual Server 1 Windows Server 2016 Standard 06/08/18 

Virtual Server 2 Windows Server 2016 Standard 06/08/18 

Virtual Server 3 Windows Server 2016 Standard 06/08/18 

 
PRINTERS 

 

Administration 4 

Circulation Services 2 

Adult Services 6 (2 of these are public) 

Adult Services Spare 1 

Youth Services 2  (1 of these is public) 

Technical Services 2 
 

59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



65 



 

 

POLICY 415 
 LISLE LIBRARY VOLUNTEER PROGRAM 
 
The purpose of the Volunteer Program is: 
 

1. To broaden the Library’s base of community support and involvement 

 

2. To provide work experience 

 

3. To tap the rich resource of volunteer talents and enthusiasm 

 
Volunteers are recruited through personal contact with regular Library users as well as through 
promotions in the media. 
 
The department directors shall screen volunteers and conduct Library orientation.  Volunteers 
will then be assigned to one of the departments and will work under the direct supervision of 
the individual staff member whom they will be assisting. 
 
Volunteers’ tasks are determined by both the Library’s need and the volunteer’s talents.  
Volunteers may elect to adopt one particular project or may serve in a variety of areas and 
departments, again according to need. 
 
The efforts of all volunteers should complement the efforts of the regular staff. 
 
A record shall be kept of hours worked by each volunteer during the fiscal year.  As appropriate, 
recognition will be given to those who donated their time.   
 
 
 
 

Adopted 3/14/83 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 12/10/08 

 

66 



 

 

POLICY 415 
 LISLE LIBRARY VOLUNTEERS PROGRAM 

 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) offers volunteer opportunities for District residents to serve the Library 
and the community. Participation is contingent upon compliance with all applicable LLD policies and 
procedures.  The LLD Director and/or designee shall determine what is in the best interest of the LLD 
when accepting and placing volunteers.   
 
The purpose of the Volunteer Program is: 
 

1. To broaden the Library’s base of community support and involvement 
2. To provide work experience 
3. To tap the rich resource of volunteer talents and enthusiasm 

 

A. Purpose 

 
 The LLD volunteer program is designed to:  

1. Encourage public service and community involvement.  
2. Complement the efforts of LLD employees.  
3. Serve as a means to become more familiar with LLD services, resources, materials, and 

programs.  

 
Volunteers are recruited through personal contact with regular Library users as well as through 
promotions in the media. 
 
The department directors shall screen volunteers and conduct Library orientation.  Volunteers will 
then be assigned to one of the departments and will work under the direct supervision of the 
individual staff member whom they will be assisting. 
 
Volunteers’ tasks are determined by both the Library’s need and the volunteer’s talents.  Volunteers 
may elect to adopt one particular project or may serve in a variety of areas and departments, again 
according to need. 
 

B. Procedure 

 

Selection is based on candidate qualifications, volunteer activity requirements, and on the 
ability to commit to a schedule as determined by a designated LLD employee. Adults and teens 
may volunteer at the LLD.  
 
To become a volunteer, residents must: 

1. Complete an application to volunteer at the LLD. Written permission is required for 
any volunteer under the age of 18. 

a. Written permission is required for any volunteer under the age of 18. 

2. Allow for an interview and/or tour of the facility. Complete an interview with LLD staff.  
3. Undergo a criminal background check for those 18 years of age or older (see LLD Policy 

830).  

67 



 

 

 

C. Selection 

 

If a volunteer opportunity arises that meets the needs of the LLD and also matches a 
volunteer’s qualifications, a designated LLD employee will interview the candidate. Candidates 
18 years of age or older, will be given the applicable form/s to authorize a criminal background 
check.  
 
Upon a successful background and/or reference screening, the LLD shall contact the volunteer 
to conduct an orientation.  
 
While the LLD appreciates every person who wishes to volunteer, opportunities for volunteer 
work are limited.  Therefore, if there are no immediate volunteer openings, completed 
applications shall be kept on file for one year for future consideration. 

 
The efforts of all volunteers should complement the efforts of the regular staff. 
 
A record shall be kept of hours worked by each volunteer during the fiscal year.  As appropriate, 
recognition will be given to those who donated their time.   
 

D. Supervision 

 
LLD volunteers will have an on-site supervisor who is responsible for the assigned volunteer 
work.    
 
Supervisors shall:  

1. Be available for volunteer assistance and/or guidance. 
2. Apprise the volunteer of all applicable policies/procedures that relate to their work. 
3. Afford volunteers with the necessary supplies, equipment, and/or space to perform 

their work. 
4. Record the volunteer’s hours during their tenure with the LLD.   

 

E. Responsibilities 

 
LLD volunteers are representatives of the Library while on duty and carry responsibilities that 
reflect the values of the LLD.   
 
Volunteers shall: 

1. Comply with the mission, values, goals, and all applicable policies of the LLD. 
2. Be able to capably perform assigned work in order to continue to volunteer at the LLD.   
3. Maintain the confidentiality of all LLD proprietary/privileged information, such as 

confidential information involving technology, staff, Trustees, other volunteers, or 
patrons. 

4. Arrive on time to begin work as scheduled.  
5. Contact their supervisor if there is a delay or when not able to work.  
6. Wear an assigned LLD volunteer badge that identifies the wearer as a volunteer while 

68 



 

 

they are working.  

7. Supply the LLD a copy of their current/valid vehicle insurance card if they use their 
personal vehicle while volunteering. 

 

F. Practice 

 

1. Volunteers are not paid for their service/work.   

2. The LLD does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex or sexual orientation, 
gender identity, national origin, or any other legally protected class in relation to the 
selection and/or retention of volunteers.   

3. Volunteers shall not be used to replace or reduce the number of LLD employees. 
4. Both the volunteer and the LLD have the right to terminate the volunteer’s association 

with the LLD at any time, for any reason, with or without cause. The LLD shall provide 
documentation for the discontinuation of volunteer service.  

5. Volunteer applications and background check documentation shall be maintained 
within the Administrative offices of the LLD in accordance with applicable record 
retention guidelines.  

6. The LLD does not supply agency or court-ordered community service hour work.  

 

 

 
Adopted 3/14/83 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 12/10/08 
Revised __/__/19 

 
 

69 



 

 

POLICY 415 
VOLUNTEERS 

 
 
The Lisle Library District (LLD) offers volunteer opportunities for District residents to serve the Library 
and the community. Participation is contingent upon compliance with all applicable LLD policies and 
procedures.  The LLD Director and/or designee shall determine what is in the best interest of the LLD 
when accepting and placing volunteers.   
 
 

A. Purpose 

 
 The LLD volunteer program is designed to:  

1. Encourage public service and community involvement.  
2. Complement the efforts of LLD employees.  
3. Serve as a means to become more familiar with LLD services, resources, materials, and 

programs.  

 

B. Procedure 

 

Selection is based on candidate qualifications, volunteer activity requirements, and on the 
ability to commit to a schedule as determined by a designated LLD employee. Adults and teens 
may volunteer at the LLD.  
 
To become a volunteer, residents must: 

1. Complete an application to volunteer at the LLD. Written permission is required for any 
volunteer under the age of 18. 

2. Complete an interview with LLD staff. 
3. Undergo a criminal background check for those 18 years of age or older (see LLD Policy 

830).  

 

C. Selection 

 

If a volunteer opportunity arises that meets the needs of the LLD and also matches a 
volunteer’s qualifications, a designated LLD employee will interview the candidate. Candidates 
18 years of age or older will be given the applicable form/s to authorize a criminal background 
check.  
 
Upon a successful background and/or reference screening, the LLD shall contact the volunteer 
to conduct an orientation.  
 
While the LLD appreciates every person who wishes to volunteer, opportunities for volunteer 
work are limited.  Therefore, if there are no immediate volunteer openings, completed 
applications shall be kept on file for one year for future consideration. 

 
 
 

70 



 

 

D. Supervision 

 
LLD volunteers will have an on-site supervisor who is responsible for the assigned volunteer 
work.    
Supervisors shall:  

1. Be available for volunteer assistance and/or guidance. 
2. Apprise the volunteer of all applicable policies/procedures that relate to their work. 
3. Afford volunteers with the necessary supplies, equipment, and/or space to perform 

their work. 
4. Record the volunteer’s hours during their tenure with the LLD.   

 

E. Responsibilities 

 
LLD volunteers are representatives of the Library while on duty and carry responsibilities that 
reflect the values of the LLD.   
 
Volunteers shall: 

1. Comply with the mission, values, goals, and all applicable policies of the LLD. 
2. Be able to capably perform assigned work in order to continue to volunteer at the LLD.   
3. Maintain the confidentiality of all LLD proprietary/privileged information, such as 

confidential information involving technology, staff, Trustees, other volunteers, or 
patrons. 

4. Arrive on time to begin work as scheduled.  
5. Contact their supervisor if there is a delay or when not able to work.  
6. Wear an assigned LLD volunteer badge that identifies the wearer as a volunteer while 

they are working.  

7. Supply the LLD a copy of their current/valid vehicle insurance card if they use their 
personal vehicle while volunteering. 

 

F. Practice 

 

1. Volunteers are not paid for their service/work.   

2. The LLD does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, sex or sexual orientation, 
gender identity, national origin, or any other legally protected class in relation to the 
selection and/or retention of volunteers.   

3. Volunteers shall not be used to replace or reduce the number of LLD employees. 

4. Both the volunteer and the LLD have the right to terminate the volunteer’s association 
with the LLD at any time, for any reason, with or without cause. The LLD shall provide 
documentation for the discontinuation of volunteer service.  

5. Volunteer applications and background check documentation shall be maintained 
within the Administrative offices of the LLD in accordance with applicable record 
retention guidelines.  

6. The LLD does not supply agency or court-ordered community service hour work.  

 
Adopted 3/14/83 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 12/10/08 

Revised 8/14/19 

71 



 

 
 

POLICY 830 
EMPLOYEE & VOLUNTEER  

REFERENCE/BACKGROUND CHECKS 
 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to providing a safe and secure environment in which to work 
and engage with patrons and the community at large.  
 
Prior to extending an offer for employment/volunteering, the LLD shall conduct a detailed 
reference/background check of an adult1 applicant for institutional employment or for volunteer work.   
 
All offers of for employment/volunteering are contingent upon clear results of the a 
reference/background check. The LLD reserves the right to use a third-party agency to conduct 
background checks. The LLD will notify applicants before conducting any reference/background checks. 
All reference/background checks will be in compliance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act and other 
applicable laws. 
 
The LLD will eliminate from further consideration for employment/volunteering any applicant who 
provides false, misleading, or willfully deceptive information on his/her application or resume, during an 
interview, or during the reference/background check process. Falsification of application materials, 
including failure to disclose criminal convictions, is grounds for termination of employment.   
 

A. Reference Checks 
 
The LLD may request professional, personal, and/or academic references from applicants. 
Reference checks may be conducted by mail, email, telephone, in-person interview, or a 
combination of these methods. Reference checks are conducted by LLD personnel.   

 
B. Background Checks 

 
Background Checks will be conducted by a third-party agency and may include: 

1. Social Security verification - validates the applicant's Social Security number, date of 
birth, and former addresses. 

2. Prior employment verification - confirms applicant's employment with companies, 
including dates of employment, position held, and additional information available 
pertaining to performance rating, reason for departure, and eligibility for rehire. 

3. Personal and professional references - calls will be placed to individuals listed as 
references by the applicant. 

4. Educational verification - confirms the applicant's claimed educational institution, 
including the years attended and the degree/diploma received . 

5. Criminal history - includes review of criminal convictions and probation. The following 
factors will be considered for applicants with a criminal history:  
a. The nature of the crime and its relationship to the position. 
b. The time since the conviction. 
c. The number (if more than one) of convictions . 

                                                           
1  Person who has reached the legal age of majority in Illinois; 18 years of age. 

72 



 

 
 

d. Whether hiring the applicant would pose an unreasonable risk to LLD patrons, 
employees, and/or vendors. 

 
The following additional background searches will be required if applicable to the position:  

e. Motor vehicle records - provides a report on an individual's driving history. This 
search will be run when driving is an essential requirement of the position. 

f. Credit history – confirms candidate's credit history. This search will be run for 
employee positions that involve management of LLD funds and/or handling of cash or 
credit cards. 

 
C. Current LLD Employees/Volunteers 

 
Current employees and volunteers are similarly subject to background checks when warranted.  
Additionally, current employees/volunteers must report to their supervisor in writing, within five 
business days, any criminal convictions, excluding misdemeanor minor traffic offensesviolations.  
For positions that require the operation of a motor vehicle, current employees/volunteers also must 

report minor traffic violations.  Failure to do so is a violation of this Policy and may lead to 
disciplinary action/dismissal. All employees/volunteers with new or existing convictions will be 
evaluated for continued employment/assignment. 
 

D. Procedure 
 
1. Candidates must complete a background check authorization form. 
2. The LLD Finance Director will order the background check upon receipt of the signed form 

and a screening service will conduct the check. 
3. Applicable LLD staff will review the results and notify the respective Department Director of 

the results of the check. 
4. A conviction of a crime does not automatically preclude employment. Subject to the results, 

appropriate staff shall assess the potential risks and liabilities related to the job's 
requirements and determine whether the individual should be hired/assigned. A conviction 
of a crime does not automatically preclude employment.  

5. If a decision not to hire/assign a candidate is made based on the results of a background 
check, there may be certain additional Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) requirements that 
will be handled by the Finance Director in conjunction with the screening service.   

6. Background check information will be maintained in a file separate from employee 
personnel/volunteer files for a minimum of seven years. Background check information will 
be maintained by appropriate Administrative staff and kept for a minimum of seven years.  
Background check information will be retained in locked, fireproof cabinets, separate from 
general personnel and volunteer files.    

 
 
 
 
 

Adopted ______/19  

73 



 

 

POLICY 830 
EMPLOYEE & VOLUNTEER  

REFERENCE/BACKGROUND CHECKS 
 
 

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to providing a safe and secure environment in which to 
work and engage with patrons and the community at large.  
 
Prior to extending an offer for employment/volunteering, the LLD shall conduct a detailed 
reference/background check of an adult1 applicant for institutional employment or for volunteer 
work. 
 
All offers for employment/volunteering are contingent upon a reference/background check. The 
LLD reserves the right to use a third-party agency to conduct background checks. The LLD will notify 
applicants before conducting any reference/background checks. All reference/background checks 
will be in compliance with the Fair Credit Reporting Act and other applicable laws. 
 
The LLD will eliminate from further consideration for employment/volunteering any applicant who 
provides false, misleading, or willfully deceptive information on his/her application or resume, 
during an interview, or during the reference/background check process. Falsification of application 
materials, including failure to disclose criminal convictions, is grounds for termination. 
 

A. Reference Checks 
 
The LLD may request professional, personal, and/or academic references from applicants. 
Reference checks may be conducted by mail, email, telephone, in-person interview, or a 
combination of these methods. Reference checks are conducted by LLD personnel.   
 

B. Background Checks 
 
Background Checks will be conducted by a third-party agency and may include: 

1. Social Security verification - validates the applicant's Social Security number, date of 
birth, and former addresses. 

2. Prior employment verification - confirms applicant's employment with companies, 
including dates of employment, position held, and additional information available 
pertaining to performance rating, reason for departure, and eligibility for rehire. 

3. Personal and professional references - calls will be placed to individuals listed as 
references by the applicant. 

4. Educational verification - confirms the applicant's claimed educational institution, 
including the years attended and the degree/diploma received. 

5. Criminal history - includes review of criminal convictions and probation. The 
following factors will be considered for applicants with a criminal history:  
a. The nature of the crime and its relationship to the position. 
b. The time since the conviction. 

                                                             
1  Person who has reached the legal age of majority in Illinois; 18 years of age. 

74 



 

 

c. The number (if more than one) of convictions. 
d. Whether hiring the applicant would pose an unreasonable risk to LLD patrons, 

employees, and/or vendors. 
 

The following additional background searches will be required if applicable to the position:  
e. Motor vehicle records - provides a report on an individual's driving history. This 

search will be run when driving is an essential requirement of the position. 
f. Credit history – confirms candidate's credit history. This search will be run for 

employee positions that involve management of LLD funds and/or handling of 
cash or credit cards. 

 
C. Current LLD Employees/Volunteers 

 
Current employees and volunteers are similarly subject to background checks when 
warranted.  Additionally, current employees/volunteers must report to their supervisor in 
writing, within five business days, any criminal convictions, excluding minor traffic 
violations.  For positions that require the operation of a motor vehicle, current 

employees/volunteers also must report minor traffic violations.  Failure to do so is a violation 
of this Policy and may lead to disciplinary action/dismissal. All employees/volunteers with 
new or existing convictions will be evaluated for continued employment/assignment. 

 
D. Procedure 

 
1. Candidates must complete a background check authorization form. 
2. The LLD Finance Director will order the background check upon receipt of the signed 

form and a screening service will conduct the check. 
3. Applicable LLD staff will review the results and notify the respective Department 

Director of the results of the check. 
4. Subject to the results, appropriate staff shall assess the potential risks and liabilities 

related to the job's requirements and determine whether the individual should be 
hired/assigned. A conviction of a crime does not automatically preclude employment.  

5. If a decision not to hire/assign a candidate is made based on the results of a background 
check, there may be certain additional Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) requirements 
that will be handled by the Finance Director in conjunction with the screening service.   

6. Background check information will be maintained by appropriate Administrative staff 
and kept for a minimum of seven years.  Background check information will be retained 
in locked, fireproof cabinets, separate from general personnel and volunteer files.    

 
 

Adopted 8/14/19  

 

75 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AUTHORIZATION FOR BACKGROUND CHECK 
 

 

Full Legal Name:            __________ 

(First Name, Full Middle Name, Last Name) 

All Previously Used Former or Other Names: (AKA, Maiden Names, Married Names, Surnames, Etc.) 

         ________________________ 

 
Current Street Address:            __________ 
 
City:  _________      _____________  State:   __________ Zip:  _________________ 
 
 
Prior Street Address:           _________________ 
 
City:  _________      _____________  State:   __________ Zip:  _________________ 

 
Current Email Address*:           
 
Social Security Number:        Date of Birth**:         /         / ___ 
 
Driver’s License Number:            State:              Expiration Date:         /         / ___ 
 

OPTIONAL: Gender**: Male, Female    Race** American Indian/Alaska Native, Asian, African-American 

(Black), Caucasian (White), Hispanic/Latino, Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander, Two or More 

Races, Other/Unknown 
 

Your signature below indicates the following: 
 

1) You authorize, without reservation, Trak-1 or any third party to obtain and/or furnish to Lisle Library District any 
records or information referenced in the provided disclosure statement for employment or volunteer related 
purposes;  

2) You authorize ongoing procurement of any records or information, reports and records at any time during your 
relationship with Lisle Library District to the extent allowed by law; 

3) You authorize the use of a fax or photocopy of this authorization as having the same authority as the original; 

4) You authorize and request, without reservation, any present or former employer, school, police department, 
financial institution, division of motor vehicles, consumer reporting agency, or other entity, person or agency having 
knowledge about you to furnish Lisle Library District and/or Trak-1 with any and all background information in their 
possession regarding you for these stated employment purposes; 

5) You understand and agree that in connection with your volunteer application consumer report information, whether 
investigative or otherwise, may be shared with and/or reviewed by all applicable parties involved in the hiring 
process; 

6) You have read and fully understand the foregoing disclosure and this authorization. 

7) You certify that all the information you have provided on this form is true, complete, correct and accurate; and 

8) You certify you have received, reviewed and understand the “Summary of Your Rights under the Fair Credit 
Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. §1681 et seq.)” which is published by the Federal Trade Commission to help you know 
your rights. 

 
 Signature:               Date:     
 

*Your email address will be provided to notify you when any adverse public record information is being reported.   
** This information will be used for background screening and record matching purposes only.  

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
777 Front Street, Lisle IL 60532 - lislelibrary.org - 630.971.1675 

76 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AUTHORIZATION FOR BACKGROUND CHECK 
 

 

Full Legal Name:            __________ 

(First Name, Full Middle Name, Last Name) 

All Previously Used Former or Other Names: (AKA, Maiden Names, Married Names, Surnames, Etc.) 

         ________________________ 

 
Current Street Address:            __________ 
 
City:  _________      _____________  State:   __________ Zip:  _________________ 
 
 
Prior Street Address:           _________________ 
 
City:  _________      _____________  State:   __________ Zip:  _________________ 

 
Current Email Address*:           
 
Social Security Number:        Date of Birth**:         /         / ___ 
 
Driver’s License Number:            State:              Expiration Date:         /         / ___ 
 

OPTIONAL: Gender**: Male, Female    Race** American Indian/Alaska Native, Asian, African-American 

(Black), Caucasian (White), Hispanic/Latino, Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander, Two or More 

Races, Other/Unknown 
 

Your signature below indicates the following: 
 

1) You authorize, without reservation, Trak-1 or any third party to obtain and/or furnish to Lisle Library District any 
records or information referenced in the provided disclosure statement for employment or volunteer related 
purposes;  

2) You authorize ongoing procurement of any records or information, at any time, during your relationship with Lisle 
Library District to the extent allowed by law; 

3) You authorize the use of a fax or photocopy of this authorization as having the same authority as the original; 

4) You authorize and request, without reservation, any present or former employer, school, police department, 
financial institution, division of motor vehicles, consumer reporting agency, or other entity, person or agency having 
knowledge about you to furnish Lisle Library District and/or Trak-1 with any and all background information in their 
possession regarding you for these stated employment purposes; 

5) You understand and agree that in connection with your application consumer report information, whether 
investigative or otherwise, may be shared with and/or reviewed by all applicable parties involved in the hiring 
process; 

6) You have read and fully understand the foregoing disclosure and this authorization. 

7) You certify that all the information you have provided on this form is true, complete, correct and accurate; and 

8) You certify you have received, reviewed and understand the “Summary of Your Rights under the Fair Credit 
Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. §1681 et seq.)” which is published by the Federal Trade Commission to help you know 
your rights. 

 
 Signature:               Date:     
 

*Your email address will be provided to notify you when any adverse public record information is being reported.   
** This information will be used for background screening and record matching purposes only.  

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
777 Front Street, Lisle IL 60532 - lislelibrary.org - 630.971.1675 

77 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE REGARDING BACKGROUND CHECKS  
AUTHORIZED BY A MINNESOTA, OKLAHOMA, CALIFORNIA, MAINE APPLICANT/EMPLOYEE/VOLUNTEER 

 

 
 

 
Check this box if you are a Minnesota, Oklahoma, or California applicant, and you would like to receive a copy of your consumer report, if one 
is obtained. For California applicants only: a copy of your report will be sent to you by the above-referenced employer within three business days 
beginning on the date of receipt by the employer. For Minnesota applicants only: the consumer reporting agency shall furnish a copy of your 
consumer report within twenty-four hours of providing it to the above-referenced employer. For Oklahoma applicants only: the consumer reporting 
agency shall furnish a copy of your consumer report. 
 

 

 
CALIFORNIA APPLICANTS: Pursuant to § 1786.22 of the California Civil Code, you may view the file maintained on you by Trak-1 during normal 
business hours. You may also obtain a copy of this file, either in person or by mail, by submitting proper identification and paying the costs of 
duplication services. You may also receive a summary of the file by telephone upon production of adequate identification. Trak-1 is required to have 
trained personnel available to explain your file to you and any coded information contained therein. You may appear in person alone, or with another 
person of your choice, provided that this additional person furnishes proper identification. 
 
California Civil Code section 1786.16(2) requires a separate disclosure and authorization to be signed by an applicant or current employee each time 
a background check is performed for employment purposes. This requirement does not apply in situations where the employer has a suspicion of 
wrongdoing or misconduct by a current employee. 
 

 

 
MAINE APPLICANTS: Pursuant to Maine state law, § 1317(2), Trak-1 is required to reinvestigate any consumer dispute made by a consumer 
residing in the state of Maine within 21 calendar days of notification of the dispute by the consumer 
 

 
NOTICE REGARDING BACKGROUND INVESTIGATIONS  

PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA LAW 
 

Lisle Library District (the “Company”) intends to obtain information about you for employment purposes from an investigative consumer reporting agency 
or consumer credit reporting agency.  Thus, you can expect to be the subject of “investigative consumer reports” and “consumer credit reports” obtained 
for employment purposes.  Such reports may include information about your character, general reputation, personal characteristics and mode of living.   

With respect to any investigative consumer report from an investigative consumer reporting agency (“ICRA”), the Company may investigate the 
information contained in your employment application and other background information about you, including but not limited to obtaining a criminal 
record report, verifying references, work history, your social security number, your educational achievements, licensure, and certifications, your driving 
record, and other information about you, and interviewing people who are knowledgeable about you.  The results of this report may be used as a factor 
in making employment decisions.  The source of any investigative consumer report (as that term is defined under California law) will be Trak-1, 7131 
Riverside Parkway, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136.   The source of any credit report will be Trak-1, 7131 Riverside Parkway, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136.    The 
Company agrees to provide you with a copy of an investigative consumer report when required to do so under California law. 

Under California Civil Code section 1786.22, you are entitled to find out from an ICRA what is in the ICRA’s file on you with proper identification, as 
follows:  
 

 In person, by visual inspection of your file during normal business hours and on reasonable notice.  You also may request a copy of the 
information in person.  The ICRA may not charge you more than the actual copying costs for providing you with a copy of your file. 

 A summary of all information contained in the ICRA’s file on you that is required to be provided by the California Civil Code will be provided to 
you via telephone, if you have made a written request, with proper identification, for telephone disclosure, and the toll charge, if any, for the 
telephone call is prepaid by or charged directly to you. 

 By requesting a copy be sent to a specified addressee by certified mail.  ICRAs complying with requests for certified mailings shall not be 
liable for disclosures to third parties caused by mishandling of mail after such mailings leave the ICRAs. 

 
“Proper Identification” includes documents such as a valid driver’s license, social security account number, military identification card, and credit cards.  
Only if you cannot identify yourself with such information may the ICRA require additional information concerning your employment and personal or 
family history in order to verify your identity.  
The ICRA will provide trained personnel to explain any information furnished to you and will provide a written explanation of any coded information 
contained in files maintained on you.  This written explanation will be provided whenever a file is provided to you for visual inspection.  
You may be accompanied by one other person of your choosing, who must furnish reasonable identification.  An ICRA may require you to furnish a 
written statement granting permission to the ICRA to discuss your file in such person’s presence. 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
777 Front Street, Lisle IL 60532 - lislelibrary.org - 630.971.1675 

INITIALS  __________ 

78 



To: Physical Plant Committee 
From: Tatiana Weinstein/Beth McQuillan 
Date: August 2, 2019 

 

The following, outlines the emergency AHU replacement project and staff’s due diligence: 

URGENT AHU PROJECT 

Recommendation per independent assessment conducted by FQC Construction Management (report 

presented to LLD on July 10, 2019).  

Urgent/Critical: Defined to indicate the building system being assessed required attention within the next 

year. Priority should be given to planning upgrade/replacement/repair of the item as soon as possible 

(FQC).  

Original 1980 Building Heating & Cooling Plant: 

 The Trane Air Handling Units (AHU-1W and AHU-2W) are beyond their useful life and should be replaced. 

The Library has been served well by Monaco to keep them going. However, due to their age and the 

potential challenge of sourcing parts, the units are at risk of going down and not being able to be made 

operational without a wholesale replacement. This puts the Library at risk for not having HVAC in a 

substantial portion of the building for an extended period of time. Priority – Critical. 

 The Trane Air Handling Units (AHU-1E and AHU-2E) are at the end of their useful life and should be 

scheduled for replacement. The Library has been served well by Monaco to keep them going, however the 

maintenance reports on these units indicate a recurring series of problems. Due to their age, their 

maintenance record and the potential challenge of sourcing parts, the units are at risk of going down and 

not being able to be made operational without a wholesale replacement. This puts the Library at risk for 

not having HVAC in a substantial portion of the building for an extended period of time.  Priority – Critical. 

 

LLD Staff have contacted three companies who can provide AHU replacement in an expeditious manner 

(others could not automatically accommodate swift timeframe). Companies provided quotes for AHU 

replacement with basic inclusions and alerted the LLD to costs not included in quotes.  Companies 

recommended having not-to-exceed amount built in for additional costs.   

Sample recommendation (figures serve as an example): 

The Physical Plant Committee recommends that the LLD Board of Trustees move to replace the facility’s 

four air handling units, using VENDOR ___, with costs not to exceed ($225,000) for emergency AHU 

replacement and with costs not-to-exceed ($50,000) for supplementary work related to project.   

HVAC COMPANY TIMELINE COSTS ADDITIONAL COSTS 

VENDOR 1  October/November $180,000.00 – 200,000.00 Electrical, fire safety, new 
condensers, new controls 
(Precision), rentals, permits, etc… 

VENDOR 2 November $369,768.00 HVAC rental equipment (crane), 
permits, addtl fees, inspections, 
electrical, structural work (walls, 
flashing, paint), fire safety, new 
controls (Precision).  

VENDOR 3 
(CURRENT) 

Can schedule 
immediately; phasing 
to start in October 

$198,300.00 includes: 
electrician, permits. Precision 
tech components  

Fire Safety, rental equip if needed, 
Cutting, Coring, Patching and/or 
Painting. 

79 



 

 

ORDINANCE 19-03 
 
 
 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2019, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2020, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 2020. 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2019-2020

2019-2020

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,262,069.96 $2,263,000.00

Health Insurance $340,000.00 $340,000.00

Compysch Asst Plan $870.00 $400.00

Unemployment compensation $4,000.00 $4,000.00

Tuition Reimbursement $0.00 $2,000.00

$2,606,939.96 $2,609,400.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet Service Provider $5,400.00 $5,400.00

Inet $1,810.00 $1,810.00

Utilities $71,900.00 $75,495.00

Maintenance Contracts $82,500.00 $99,000.00

Maintenance/Repairs $92,700.00 $111,240.00

Rubbish Removal $2,500.00 $2,800.00

$256,810.00 $295,745.00  

80 



 

 

C. OPERATING EXPENSES

Postage $13,000.00 $14,300.00

Printing/Spec Services $19,000.00 $19,000.00

Office Supplies $25,700.00 $30,000.00

Circ Material Supplies $10,000.00 $11,000.00

Processing Supplies $28,000.00 $29,400.00

Publishing $2,200.00 $2,310.00

Safety Deposit Box Rental $150.00 $150.00

Check Printing/Bank charges $3,350.00 $3,550.00

Local Travel $500.00 $650.00

$101,900.00 $110,360.00

D. INSURANCE

Fidelity Bond $2,100.00 $2,100.00

Property and Liability Coverage $22,600.00 $25,000.00

Notary Bond $65.00 $70.00

Workers Comp Insurance $6,200.00 $6,700.00

$30,965.00 $33,870.00

E. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Legal services $15,000.00 $20,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Other Contractual Services $80,500.00 $128,550.00

Investment Agency Consultants $7,000.00 $7,350.00

Audit Fee $10,000.00 $8,650.00

Payroll Service $7,700.00 $7,700.00

Accounting Maintenance/Upgrades $8,950.00 $11,000.00

$129,850.00 $183,950.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Dues/Meetings, Conferences-Staff $22,100.00 $22,100.00

Memorial/Tribute/Recognition $2,000.00 $2,000.00

In Service $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Training-continuing ed-Staff $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Dues/Meetings, Conferences, Training-Trustees $3,525.00 $3,600.00

$32,125.00 $32,700.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $52,500.00 $57,750.00

Major Equipment $76,000.00 $91,000.00

Minor Equipment $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Rental-Postage Meter $720.00 $750.00

Equipment Maintenance/Repair $20,000.00 $21,000.00

$152,720.00 $174,500.00

 

81 



 

 

                                                                                                                                             

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Literacy $9,000.00 $10,000.00

Books $232,700.00 $244,335.00

Databases $152,700.00 $160,350.00

AV $135,300.00 $150,000.00

Periodicals $46,500.00 $48,825.00

Document Delivery $23,000.00 $23,000.00

$599,200.00 $636,510.00

I. PROGRAMS

Programs/Lectures $37,000.00 $40,000.00

Readers Services $7,500.00 $8,250.00

$44,500.00 $48,250.00

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES

Gifts (if restricted gifts are received) $0.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per State if received) $0.00 $35,700.00

Transfer to Special Reserve Fund* $300,000.00 $900,000.00

Transfer to IMRF (supplemental funding) $50,000.00 $50,000.00

$350,000.00 $1,005,700.00

K. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $25,000.00

SUBTOTALS $4,330,009.96 $5,155,985.00

2 .02 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE FUND $10,000.00 $15,000.00

3 IMRF FUND $176,000.00 $176,000.00

4 FICA FUND $173,048.35 $173,048.35

$4,689,058.31 $5,520,033.35

5 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Facility and campus $345,000.00 $500,000.00

Furniture & Equipment $30,000.00 $32,000.00

Consulting $75,000.00 $100,000.00

Interior Renovations $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Security System $140,000.00 $180,000.00

$600,000.00 $822,000.00

TOTALS $5,289,058.31 $6,342,033.35  
 
*The LLD Board of Trustees intends to dissolve the Working Cash Fund at the end of FY 19/20 and direct the transfer 
of the balance, including any interest that has accrued, to the Corporate Fund in accordance with 75 ILCS 16/30-100.  
Upon approval of the dissolution of the Working Cash Fund and transfer of funds, the Board intends to transfer those 
funds to the Special Reserve Fund. The Appropriation amount allows for additional transfer of surplus funds, if 
available. 

82 



 

 

 
Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 11,015,341.07. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 4,686,096.46. 
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 5,289,058.31. 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is  
$ 10,412,379.22. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,192,346.46. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 493,750.00. 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $6,342,033.35 or so much thereof as 
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate 
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  The Board  does not intend to levy for FY 2019-2020 any tax under 75 ILCS 
16/35-5 for the Building Maintenance Fund (Special Tax of 0.02%).  This Ordinance 
appropriates expenditures of the Building Maintenance Fund and of the Corporate Fund 
for building and maintenance expenses. 
 
Section 6:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

83 



 

 

 
ADOPTED this 18th day of September, 2019, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 18th day of September, 2019. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Thomas Hummel 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
Emily Swistak 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Submitted to be published on the 20th day of September, 2019. 
Published in the Daily Herald on the 25th day of September, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

84 



IL
LI

N
O

IS
 P

U
B
LI

C
 L

IB
R
A
R
Y 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
RT

 (
IP

LA
R
) 

  
 2

01
9

LI
S

LE
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

  
 

IP
LA

R

ID
EN

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 (

1
.1

 -
 1

.3
1

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

. 
"A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

En
ti

ty
" 

is
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

 t
h

at
 is

 le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

u
n

d
er

 lo
ca

l o
r 

st
at

e 
la

w
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
lo

ca
l j

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
on

. 
Th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
a

si
n

g
le

 o
u

tl
et

 o
r 

it
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

n
e 

ou
tl

et
 (

an
 o

u
tl

et
 is

 a
 lo

ca
ti

on
, 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 li
b

ra
ry

, 
b

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

).
 T

h
e 

m
aj

or
it

y
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 is

 p
re

-f
ill

ed
. 

If
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 b
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
, 

en
te

r 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

b
ox

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
th

e 
n

ex
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
.

1
.1

 I
S

L 
C

on
tr

ol
 #

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

1
, 

P
LS

C
 7

0
1

]
3

0
4

1
0

1
.2

 I
S

L 
B

ra
n

ch
 #

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

1
, 

P
LS

C
 7

0
1

]
0

1
.3

a
 F

S
C

S
 I

D
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
0

, 
P

LS
C

 7
0

0
]

IL
0

2
9

2
1

.3
b

 F
S

C
S

_
S

EQ
 [

P
LS

C
 7

0
0

]
0

0
2

1
.4

a
 L

eg
al

 N
am

e 
of

 L
ib

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

2
]

Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

1
.4

b
 I

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 n

am
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.4

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
n

 o
ff

ic
ia

l n
am

e 
ch

an
g

e?
 

1
.5

a
 F

ac
ili

ty
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

d
d

re
ss

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

3
]

7
7

7
 F

ro
n

t 
S

tr
ee

t
1

.5
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
st

re
et

 a
d

d
re

ss
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.5
c

 W
as

 t
h

is
 a

 p
h

ys
ic

al
 lo

ca
ti

on
 c

h
an

g
e?

 
1

.6
a

 F
ac

ili
ty

 C
it

y 
[P

LS
C

 1
5

4
]

Li
sl

e
1

.6
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
ci

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.7
a

 F
ac

ili
ty

 Z
ip

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

5
]

6
0

5
3

2
1

.7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
zi

p
 c

od
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.8

a
 M

ai
lin

g
 A

d
d

re
ss

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

7
]

7
7

7
 F

ro
n

t 
S

tr
ee

t
1

.8
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 a

d
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.9

a
 M

ai
lin

g
 C

it
y 

[P
LS

C
 1

5
8

]
Li

sl
e

1
.9

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

m
ai

lin
g

 c
it

y 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
0

a
 M

ai
lin

g
 Z

ip
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
9

]
6

0
5

3
2

1
.1

0
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 z

ip
 c

od
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

1
a

 L
ib

ra
ry

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 [

P
LS

C
 1

6
2

]
(6

3
0

) 
9

7
1

-1
6

7
5

1
.1

1
b

 I
f 

th
e 

te
le

p
h

on
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
2

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

A
X

 N
u

m
b

er
(6

3
0

) 
9

7
1

-1
7

0
1

1
.1

2
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
x 

n
u

m
b

er
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
3

 W
eb

si
te

h
tt

p
:/

/
w

w
w

.l
is

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
fu

ll 
n

am
e,

 t
it

le
 a

n
d

 e
-m

ai
l a

d
d

re
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 d

ir
ec

to
r.

1
.1

4
 N

am
e

Ta
ti

an
a 

W
ei

n
st

ei
n

1
.1

5
 T

it
le

D
ir

ec
to

r
1

.1
6

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

E-
m

ai
l

ta
ti

an
a@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 t
yp

e.

1
.1

7
a

 T
yp

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

D
is

tri
ct

1
.1

7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 t

yp
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

 
1

.1
8

 I
s 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 li

b
ra

ry
 a

 c
om

b
in

ed
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 s
ch

oo
l l

ib
ra

ry
?

N
o

1
.1

9
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
w

it
h

 a
n

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 t

o 
R

EC
EI

V
E 

A
LL

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s?

85 



N
o

C
on

tr
ac

t 
fo

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
le

g
al

 n
am

e(
s)

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
(i

es
) 

w
it

h
 w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 f
or

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
If

 y
ou

 n
ee

d
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
n

e 
lin

e,
 a

n
ew

 o
n

e 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 t
ex

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

b
ox

.

N
um

be
r o

f c
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

lib
ra

rie
s:

 Le
ga

l n
am

e 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

yo
u 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

:

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(5

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
2

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
an

y 
ex

te
n

si
on

s 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 a

n
y 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o 

th
e 

lim
it

s 
or

 b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
. 

M
os

t 
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 w

ill
 b

e 
p

re
-f

ill
ed

. 
If

 t
h

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 in
co

rr
ec

t,
 p

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

as
 h

ad
a 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e,
 y

ou
 m

u
st

 s
u

b
m

it
 o

ff
ic

ia
l v

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
.

1
.2

1
a

 C
ou

n
ty

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 is

 lo
ca

te
d

 [
P

LS
C

 1
6

1
]

D
u

P
ag

e
1

.2
1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

's
 c

ou
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
2

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
's

 le
g

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
ch

an
g

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

ye
ar

?
[P

LS
C

 2
0

5
]

N
o

1
.2

2
b

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
in

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

b
ou

n
d

ar
y 

ch
an

g
e

 
1

.2
3

a
 P

op
u

la
ti

on
 r

es
id

in
g

 in
 t

ax
 b

as
e 

(U
se

 t
h

e 
la

te
st

 o
ff

ic
ia

l f
ed

er
al

 c
en

su
s 

fi
g

u
re

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

8
]

2
8

,5
0

4
1

.2
3

b
 I

f 
th

e 
p

op
u

la
ti

on
 r

es
id

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

ta
x 

b
as

e 
h

as
 h

ad
 a

 L
EG

A
L 

ch
an

g
e,

 t
h

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

an
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.2

3
c

 D
oc

u
m

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

le
g

al
 p

op
u

la
ti

on
 c

h
an

g
e

1
.2

4
 I

f 
th

e 
p

op
u

la
ti

on
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ri

or
 y

ea
r'

s 
an

sw
er

, 
th

en
 in

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
.

 
1

.2
5

a
 T

h
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 is
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y 
a 

m
em

b
er

 o
f 

w
h

at
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ys
te

m
?

R
AI

LS
1

.2
5

b
 I

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 s

ys
te

m
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
 

Fe
d

er
al

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ri

te
ri

a

A
cc

or
d

in
g

 t
o 

th
e 

In
st

it
u

te
 o

f 
M

u
se

u
m

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s'

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

, 
a 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 is
 a

n
 e

n
ti

ty
 t

h
at

 is
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 u

n
d

er
st

at
e 

en
ab

lin
g

 la
w

s 
or

 r
eg

u
la

ti
on

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 a

 c
om

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

, 
an

d
 t

h
at

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

t 
le

as
t 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
:

1
. 

A
n

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
 c

om
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f;
2

. 
P

ai
d

 s
ta

ff
;

3
. 

A
n

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 t
h

e 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
;

4
. 

Th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
su

ch
 a

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

, 
st

af
f,

 a
n

d
 s

ch
ed

u
le

; 
an

d
 

5
. 

Is
 s

u
p

p
or

te
d

 in
 w

h
ol

e 
or

 in
 p

ar
t 

w
it

h
 p

u
b

lic
 f

u
n

d
s.

1
.2

6
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
co

m
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f?
Ye

s

1
.2

7
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
p

ai
d

 s
ta

ff
?

Ye
s

1
.2

8
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 t
h

e 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
?

Ye
s

1
.2

9
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
su

ch
 a

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

, 
st

af
f,

 a
n

d
sc

h
ed

u
le

?
Ye

s

1
.3

0
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

u
p

p
or

te
d

 in
 w

h
ol

e 
or

 in
 p

ar
t 

w
it

h
 p

u
b

lic
 f

u
n

d
s?

Ye
s

1
.3

1
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 m
ee

t 
A

LL
 t

h
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 o
f 

th
e 

P
LS

C
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
? 

[P
LS

C
2

0
3

]
Ye

s

86 



S
ER

V
IC

E 
O

U
TL

ET
S

 (
2

.1
 -

 2
.1

4
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ou

tl
et

s 
(c

en
tr

al
s,

 b
ra

n
ch

es
, 

b
oo

km
ob

ile
s)

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

. 
If

 y
ou

 d
o 

n
ot

 h
av

e 
se

rv
ic

e
lo

ca
ti

on
s 

b
ey

on
d

 t
h

e 
ce

n
tr

al
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 w
ill

 n
ot

 o
p

en
 f

or
 c

om
p

le
ti

on
. 

Lo
ca

ti
on

s 
ca

n
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

ad
d

ed
 t

o 
th

is
 s

u
rv

ey
 b

y 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

st
af

f.
 I

f 
yo

u
 h

av
e 

a 
b

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

 a
n

d
 d

o 
n

ot
 s

ee
 it

s 
n

am
e 

lis
te

d
 in

 q
u

es
ti

on
 2

.3
a,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

,
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.n
et

) 
so

 t
h

at
 it

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
d

ed
.

2
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

s 
[P

LS
C

 2
1

1
 &

 P
LS

C
 7

1
2

]
0

 
2

.1
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
ra

n
ch

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

C
 2

1
0

]
0

 
2

.2
a

 A
re

 a
n

y 
of

 t
h

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
 c

om
b

in
ed

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 s

ch
oo

l l
ib

ra
ry

?
 

2
.2

b
 I

f 
Y

ES
, 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
n

am
e 

of
 t

h
e 

b
ra

n
ch

 o
r 

b
ra

n
ch

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
R

T 
D

A
TA

 (
3

.1
 -

 3
.7

)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

p
er

io
d

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
an

d
 t

h
e 

n
am

e 
an

d
 c

on
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 t

h
e 

p
er

so
n

 p
re

p
ar

in
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t.
Th

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 s

h
ou

ld
 c

ov
er

 t
h

e 
ti

m
e 

fr
om

 t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

IP
LA

R
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
m

os
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 I
f 

yo
u

r
lib

ra
ry

 s
w

it
ch

ed
 t

o 
a 

n
ew

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d
, 

th
is

 m
ay

 m
ea

n
 t

h
at

 y
ou

r 
re

p
or

t 
n

ee
d

s 
to

 c
ov

er
 m

or
e 

or
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 a
 t

w
el

ve
(1

2
) 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d
.

3
.1

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

6
]

0
7

/
0

1
/

2
0

1
8

 
3

.2
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
En

d
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

7
]

0
6

/
3

0
/

2
0

1
9

 
3

.3
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
on

th
s 

in
 t

h
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r

1
2

 
3

.4
 N

am
e 

of
 p

er
so

n
 p

re
p

ar
in

g
 t

h
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t
C

h
ri

s 
K

n
ig

h
t 

3
.5

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

er
so

n
 P

re
p

ar
in

g
 R

ep
or

t
6

3
0

-9
7

1
-1

6
7

5
 

3
.6

 F
A

X
 N

u
m

b
er

6
3

0
-9

7
1

-1
7

0
1

 
3

.7
 E

-M
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
kn

ig
h

tc
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

R
EF

ER
EN

D
A

 (
4

.1
 -

 4
.1

1
)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 a

n
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
A

 r
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 is

 a
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
is

su
e 

th
at

 is
 t

ak
en

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 f
or

 a
 v

ot
e.

 E
xa

m
p

le
s 

ar
e:

 b
on

d
 is

su
e,

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
en

t,
 t

ax
 in

cr
ea

se
.

4
.1

a
 W

as
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 r

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

?
N

o
 

4
.1

b
 H

ow
 m

an
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

w
as

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
?

  

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 1

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 2

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 3

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 4

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
4

.3
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
w

h
at

 w
as

 t
h

e
4

.4
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 D
at

e
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
4

.7
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 b
al

lo
t

87 



Ty
p

e
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 t
yp

e?
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

or
 F

ai
le

d
?

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 5

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
ac

kd
oo

r 
R

ef
er

en
d

a

If
, 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 b
oa

rd
 t

oo
k 

ac
ti

on
 t

o 
a)

 c
on

ve
rt

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
st

at
u

s 
b

y 
ap

p
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e
co

rp
or

at
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
[7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
1

0
-1

5
];

 a
n

d
/

or
 b

) 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

an
n

ex
ed

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 t

er
ri

to
ry

 in
 a

n
 u

n
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 a

re
a 

b
y

b
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
1

5
-5

, 
et

 s
eq

.]
; 

an
d

/
or

 c
) 

yo
u

r 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

to
ok

 a
n

y 
ot

h
er

 a
ct

io
n

 b
y 

b
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

,
in

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

at
e 

of
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

on
. 

"B
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

" 
m

ea
n

s 
th

e 
su

b
m

is
si

on
 o

f 
a 

p
u

b
lic

 q
u

es
ti

on
 t

o 
th

e 
vo

te
rs

 o
f 

a
g

ov
er

n
m

en
ta

l u
n

it
, 

in
it

ia
te

d
 b

y 
a 

p
et

it
io

n
 o

f 
vo

te
rs

, 
re

si
d

en
ts

 o
r 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

w
n

er
s 

of
 s

u
ch

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

ta
l u

n
it

, 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

n
ac

ti
on

 b
y 

th
e 

g
ov

er
n

in
g

 b
od

y 
of

 s
u

ch
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
ta

l u
n

it
 s

h
al

l b
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 a

d
op

te
d

 o
r 

re
je

ct
ed

.

4
.8

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

on
ve

rs
io

n
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.9
 T

er
ri

to
ry

 A
n

n
ex

at
io

n
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.1
0

a
 O

th
er

 A
ct

io
n

 b
y 

B
ac

kd
oo

r 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y)
4

.1
0

b
 O

th
er

 -
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e 
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.1

1
a

 O
th

er
 A

ct
io

n
 b

y 
B

ac
kd

oo
r 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 (

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y)

4
.1

1
b

 O
th

er
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 B
O

A
R

D
 (

5
.1

 -
 5

.1
3

)

P
le

as
e 

re
p

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oa
rd

 s
ea

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

va
ca

n
ci

es
. 

B
e 

su
re

 t
o 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

; 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
n

am
e,

 p
os

it
io

n
, 

te
le

p
h

on
e 

n
u

m
b

er
, 

e-
m

ai
l a

d
d

re
ss

, 
h

om
e 

ad
d

re
ss

, 
an

d
 t

er
m

 e
xp

ir
at

io
n

 d
at

e.
 I

f 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

va
ca

n
ci

es
, 

p
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

.

A
ll 

p
er

so
n

al
 id

en
ti

fy
in

g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 F
O

IA
 e

xe
m

p
t 

an
d

 w
ill

 N
O

T 
b

e 
re

le
as

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
. 

Th
e 

on
ly

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
Li

b
ra

ry
 w

ill
 r

el
ea

se
 u

p
on

 r
eq

u
es

t 
is

 t
h

e 
b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 n
am

e,
 t

ru
st

ee
 p

os
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

er
m

 e
xp

ir
at

io
n

 d
at

e.

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

m
os

t 
cu

rr
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

.

5
.1

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
oa

rd
 s

ea
ts

7 
5

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
va

ca
n

t 
b

oa
rd

 s
ea

ts
0

 
5

.2
b

 P
le

as
e 

ex
p

la
in

5
.3

 T
h

is
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 b

oa
rd

 o
f 

tr
u

st
ee

s 
at

te
st

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

b
oa

rd
 is

 le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

,
or

g
an

iz
ed

, 
an

d
 t

h
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 o
ff

ic
e 

fo
r 

lib
ra

ry
 t

ru
st

ee
s 

ar
e 

al
l u

n
ex

p
ir

ed
.

Ye
s 

5
.4

 I
F 

N
O

, 
p

le
as

e 
ex

p
la

in

Fi
rs

t 
M

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Je

n
n

y 
N

or
to

n
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

Tr
ea

su
re

r
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

3
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

n
or

to
n

j@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

0
0

5
 C

ol
u

m
b

ia
 A

ve
.

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

S
ec

on
d

m
em

b
er

88 



S
ec

on
d

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Th

om
as

 H
u

m
m

el
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

Pr
es

id
en

t
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
2

3
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

h
u

m
m

el
t@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

8
2

4
 5

9
th

 S
t.

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

Th
ir

d
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Th

om
as

 D
u

ff
y

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
O

th
er

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
d

u
ff

yt
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

2
5

4
4

 N
or

th
w

oo
d

 A
ve

.
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
Li

sl
e

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
5

3
2

Fo
u

rt
h

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
M

ar
jo

ri
e 

B
ar

te
lli

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
Vi

ce
-P

re
si

de
nt

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
1

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
b

ar
te

lli
m

@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
9

0
0

 R
ie

d
y 

R
d

.
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
Li

sl
e

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
5

3
2

Fi
ft

h
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Em

ily
 S

w
is

ta
k

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
Se

cr
et

ar
y

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
1

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
sw

is
ta

ke
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

6
 S

 1
3

0
 C

ar
ly

le
 C

t.
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
N

ap
er

vi
lle

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
5

4
0

S
ix

th
m

em
b

er

89 



S
ix

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Li

z 
S

u
lli

va
n

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
O

th
er

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
1

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
su

lli
va

n
l@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

1
9

3
0

 C
h

at
fi

el
d

 L
n

.
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
Li

sl
e

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
5

3
2

S
ev

en
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
K

ar
en

 L
ar

so
n

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
O

th
er

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
3

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
la

rs
on

k@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
4

7
0

9
 S

ch
w

ar
tz

 A
ve

.
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
Li

sl
e

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
3

5
2

Ei
g

h
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

 
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

N
in

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

 
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

90 



FA
C

IL
IT

Y
/

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 (
6

.1
-6

.4
)

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

.

6
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 s
q

u
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 t
h

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 b
u

ild
in

g
 [

P
LS

C
 7

1
1

]
2

9
,5

0
0

6
.1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

's
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

 
6

.1
c

 I
n

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

ch
an

g
e/

va
ri

an
ce

 in
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
as

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

 

6
.2

a
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l n
ee

d
s 

of
 p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

au
ti

sm
 s

p
ec

tr
u

m
?

Ye
s 

6
.2

b
 I

f 
so

, 
p

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e

P
ro

vi
d

e 
q

u
ie

t 
ro

om
 o

r 
sp

ac
e 

as
 n

ee
d

ed
6

.3
a

 T
ot

al
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 R

oo
m

s
1

 
6

.3
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ti
m

es
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 r
oo

m
(s

) 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

2
8

7
 

6
.4

a
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
S

tu
d

y 
R

oo
m

s
4

 
6

.4
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ti
m

es
 s

tu
d

y 
ro

om
(s

) 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

5
,0

0
5

 

C
ap

it
al

 N
ee

d
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

P
u

b
lic

 A
ct

 9
6

-0
0

3
7

, 
th

e 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 A
ct

, 
re

q
u

ir
es

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 t

o 
fi

le
 a

 c
om

p
re

h
en

si
ve

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

re
p

or
t 

of
 t

h
e 

ca
p

it
al

 n
ee

d
s 

of
 a

ll 
Il

lin
oi

s 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 t
o 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 A
ss

em
b

ly
 e

ve
ry

 t
w

o 
ye

ar
s.

 I
n

 a
n

 e
ff

or
t 

to
 c

om
p

ile
 t

h
is

 d
at

a,
 p

le
as

e
fi

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

y 
q

u
es

ti
on

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

, 
p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 M

ar
k 

S
h

af
fe

r 
(2

1
7

-5
2

4
-4

9
0

1
 o

r
m

sh
af

fe
r@

ils
os

.n
et

) 
at

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

.

A
g

e 
of

 F
ac

ili
ty

P
le

as
e 

in
d

ic
at

e 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
 e

ac
h

 c
at

eg
or

y 
b

el
ow

.
 

5
 y

ea
rs

 o
r 

le
ss

6
-1

0
 y

ea
rs

1
1

-2
5

 y
ea

rs
2

6
-5

0
 y

ea
rs

5
1

-1
0

0
 y

ea
rs

1
0

0
+

 y
ea

rs
N

um
be

r o
f F

ac
ili

tie
s

1

Ty
p

e 
of

 W
or

k 
N

ee
d

ed

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
es

ti
m

at
es

 o
f 

th
e 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 w

or
k 

n
ee

d
ed

. 
If

 y
ou

 d
o 

n
ot

 h
av

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 lo

ca
ti

on
s,

 t
h

e 
"O

th
er

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
" 

co
lu

m
n

s
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

p
re

-p
op

u
la

te
d

 w
it

h
 z

er
os

. 
If

 n
ot

, 
p

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

ze
ro

s 
to

 c
om

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

.

 
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
 -

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f
B

u
ild

in
g

s
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
 -

Es
ti

m
at

e 
$

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 -
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f

B
u

ild
in

g
s

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 -
Es

ti
m

at
e 

$
G

en
er

al
 re

pa
ir/

re
m

od
el

in
g

1
$

5
5

,0
0

0
0

$
0

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 re

pa
irs

 (w
al

ls
, f

ou
nd

at
io

ns
, e

tc
.)

0
$

0
R

oo
f r

ep
ai

r/r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
0

$
0

H
ea

tin
g/

ve
nt

ila
tio

n/
ai

r c
on

di
tio

ni
ng

1
$

4
0

0
,0

0
0

0
$

0
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 s
ys

te
m

s 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

al
ar

m
s

0
$

0
Pl

um
bi

ng
 s

ys
te

m
s

0
$

0
Eg

re
ss

 s
ys

te
m

s 
(d

oo
rs

, s
ta

irs
, e

tc
.)

0
$

0
Fi

re
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
(d

et
ec

to
rs

, a
la

rm
s,

 e
tc

.)
0

$
0

A
sb

es
to

s 
ab

at
em

en
t

0
$

0
Se

cu
rit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

1
$

1
8

0
,0

0
0

0
$

0
En

er
gy

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n
0

$
0

R
ep

ai
r o

f s
id

ew
al

ks
, c

ur
bi

ng
, p

ar
ki

ng
 a

re
as

1
$

1
5

,0
0

0
0

$
0

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

0
$

0
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 u
pg

ra
di

ng
1

$
3

0
,0

0
0

0
$

0
N

ew
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

(c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 a
ne

w
 fa

ci
lit

y)
0

$
0

91 



B
ui

ld
in

g 
ad

di
tio

ns
 (a

dd
in

g 
sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 to
ex

is
tin

g 
fa

ci
lit

y)
0

$
0

Ty
p

e 
of

 W
or

k 
in

 P
ro

g
re

ss

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
es

ti
m

at
es

 o
f 

th
e 

co
st

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 w

or
k 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
in

 p
ro

g
re

ss
. 

If
 y

ou
 d

o 
n

ot
 h

av
e 

b
ra

n
ch

 lo
ca

ti
on

s,
 t

h
e 

"O
th

er
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s"

 c
ol

u
m

n
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
p

re
-p

op
u

la
te

d
 w

it
h

 z
er

os
. 

If
 n

ot
, 

p
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
ze

ro
s 

to
 c

om
p

le
te

 t
h

e 
se

ct
io

n
.

 
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
 -

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f
B

u
ild

in
g

s
H

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

rs
 -

Es
ti

m
at

e 
$

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 -
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f

B
u

ild
in

g
s

O
th

er
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 -
Es

ti
m

at
e 

$
G

en
er

al
 re

pa
ir/

re
m

od
el

in
g

1
 

$
2

2
,0

5
0

0
$

0
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 re
pa

irs
 (w

al
ls

, f
ou

nd
at

io
ns

, e
tc

.)
0

$
0

R
oo

f r
ep

ai
r/r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

0
$

0
H

ea
tin

g/
ve

nt
ila

tio
n/

ai
r c

on
di

tio
ni

ng
0

$
0

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

ot
he

r t
ha

n 
al

ar
m

s
0

$
0

Pl
um

bi
ng

 s
ys

te
m

s
0

$
0

Eg
re

ss
 s

ys
te

m
s 

(d
oo

rs
, s

ta
irs

, e
tc

.)
0

$
0

Fi
re

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

(d
et

ec
to

rs
, a

la
rm

s,
 e

tc
.)

0
$

0
A

sb
es

to
s 

ab
at

em
en

t
0

$
0

Se
cu

rit
y 

m
ea

su
re

s
0

$
0

En
er

gy
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n

0
$

0
R

ep
ai

r o
f s

id
ew

al
ks

, c
ur

bi
ng

, p
ar

ki
ng

 a
re

as
0

$
0

A
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
m

ea
su

re
s

0
$

0
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

 u
pg

ra
di

ng
0

$
0

N
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
(c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

ne
w

 fa
ci

lit
y)

0
$

0
B

ui
ld

in
g 

ad
di

tio
ns

 (a
dd

in
g 

sq
ua

re
 fe

et
 to

ex
is

tin
g 

fa
ci

lit
y)

0
$

0

A
S

S
ET

S
 A

N
D

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 (

7
.1

 -
 7

.1
3

)

Th
e 

b
el

ow
 s

ec
ti

on
s 

re
q

u
es

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 p

ro
p

er
ty

, 
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
on

s 
an

d
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

. 
Th

es
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
] 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 e
ac

h
se

ct
io

n
.

P
ro

p
er

ty

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(4

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
3

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
le

g
ac

y,
 p

u
rc

h
as

e,
 g

if
t 

or
 o

th
er

w
is

e.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.1

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 c
u

rr
en

t 
fa

ir
 m

ar
ke

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
ea

l e
st

at
e 

(l
an

d
 a

n
d

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 g
ar

ag
es

, 
sh

ed
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

$
1

0
,1

4
0

,7
4

0
 

7
.2

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r,

 d
id

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
cq

u
ir

e 
an

y 
re

al
 a

n
d

/
or

 p
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

?
N

o
 

IF
 Y

ES
, 

h
ow

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 o

p
ti

on
s?

 (
En

te
r 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 o
p

ti
on

 7
.3

-7
.6

 t
h

at
 a

p
p

lie
s)

7
.3

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

 
7

.4
 L

eg
ac

y
 

7
.5

 G
if

t
 

7
.6

 O
th

er
 

7
.7

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

g
en

er
al

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

cq
u

ir
ed

.

92 



Fi
sc

al
 A

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(7

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
4

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 a
n

y 
fi

sc
al

ac
cu

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ac

cu
m

u
la

ti
on

s.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.8

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

fi
sc

al
 a

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

(r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s,
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 b

al
an

ce
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

Ye
s 

7
.9

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
th

en
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

th
at

 d
et

ai
ls

 t
h

e 
d

ol
la

r 
am

ou
n

t(
s)

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
as

on
(s

) 
fo

r 
th

e
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
on

s.

Th
e 

Li
b

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
 s

p
ec

ia
l r

es
er

ve
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 1
6

-0
3

. 
Fa

ci
lit

y
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y

1
8

-1
9

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

d
is

cu
ss

in
g

fa
ci

lit
y 

op
ti

on
s.

 $
3

,3
0

8
,7

8
9

Li
ab

ili
ti

es

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(8

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
5

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
,

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
or

 b
on

d
s 

st
ill

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

. 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.1

0
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

on
d

s,
 j

u
d

g
m

en
ts

, 
se

tt
le

m
en

ts
,

et
c.

?
N

o
 

7
.1

1
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

w
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

ou
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

?
 

7
.1

2
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

th
en

 p
re

p
ar

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
th

at
 id

en
ti

fi
es

 e
ac

h
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 it
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t.

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 R

EC
EI

P
TS

 B
Y

 S
O

U
R

C
E 

(8
.1

 -
 8

.2
1

)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(1

)(
6

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
of

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ce

ip
ts

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

" 
ar

e 
th

e 
m

on
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d

 u
ti

liz
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

on
g

oi
n

g
,

d
ay

-t
o-

d
ay

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 O

n
ly

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e 

p
or

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

g
ra

n
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

w
h

ol
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

g
ra

n
t.

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

fo
r 

m
aj

or
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
 c

on
tr

ib
u

ti
on

s 
to

 e
n

d
ow

m
en

ts
, 

re
ve

n
u

e 
p

as
se

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o 
an

ot
h

er
 a

g
en

cy
, 

fu
n

d
s

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

rs
 (

e.
g

. 
ca

rr
yo

ve
r)

, 
an

d
 t

ax
 a

n
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 w

ar
ra

n
ts

.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
n

m
en

t

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
lib

ra
ry

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

in
cl

u
d

e 
re

ce
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

: 
lo

ca
l p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es
 (

lib
ra

ry
 t

ax
es

),
 im

p
ac

t 
fe

es
 (

IL
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 C
od

e)
, 

th
e 

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Lo
ca

l
S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ta
x 

A
ct

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s,

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
in

es
,

fe
es

, 
or

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

st
at

e,
 f

ed
er

al
, 

an
d

 o
th

er
 f

u
n

d
s 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

. 
R

ep
or

t 
th

es
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
it

h
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
re

ve
n

u
e 

or
 f

ed
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

re
ve

n
u

e,
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e.

8
.1

 L
oc

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
0

] 
(i

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
on

d
 s

al
es

 w
h

ic
h

 m
u

st
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 1

2
.1

a 
on

ly
)

$
4

,3
9

4
,7

2
8

 

8
.1

a
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
's

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 le

vy
/

fi
sc

al
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o 
ta

x 
ca

p
s 

[t
h

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 T
ax

Ex
te

n
si

on
 L

im
it

at
io

n
 L

aw
, 

3
5

 I
LC

S
 2

0
0

/
1

8
-1

8
5

, 
et

 s
eq

.]
?

Ye
s

8
.1

b
 L

oc
al

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

su
in

g
 o

r 
u

p
co

m
in

g
/

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
on

d
 s

al
es

.)
$

4
,1

7
9

,6
4

6
 

S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
al

l f
u

n
d

s 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 b

y 
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

fo
r

fe
d

er
al

 m
on

ey
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e.
 T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
n

d
s 

fr
om

 s
u

ch
 s

ou
rc

es
 a

s 
p

en
al

 f
in

es
, 

lic
en

se
 f

ee
s,

 a
n

d
 m

in
er

al
 r

ig
h

ts
.

93 



N
ot

e:
 I

f 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
fr

om
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 t

ax
es

 is
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
st

at
e 

le
g

is
la

ti
on

, 
th

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 s
ta

te
 r

ev
en

u
e

(e
ve

n
 t

h
ou

g
h

 t
h

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

fr
om

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

ou
rc

es
).

If
 y

ou
 a

re
 n

ot
 s

u
re

 if
 f

u
n

d
s 

yo
u

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
Il

lin
oi

s 
ar

e 
fe

d
er

al
 o

f 
st

at
e 

fu
n

d
s,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

,
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.n
et

).

8
.2

 P
er

 c
ap

it
a 

g
ra

n
t

$
3

5
,6

3
0

 
8

.3
 E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 a

id
 g

ra
n

t
$

0
 

8
.4

 P
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
ta

x
$

1
7

,7
2

8
 

8
.5

 O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.6

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

 
8

.7
 T

ot
al

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

Fu
n

d
s 

(8
.2

 +
 8

.3
 +

 8
.4

 +
 8

.5
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
1

]
$

5
3

,3
5

8
 

Fe
d

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
fe

d
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ed
er

al
 m

on
ey

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

(e
.g

.,
 L

S
TA

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ai

d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

to
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
).

 

If
 y

ou
 a

re
 u

n
su

re
 if

 t
h

e 
fu

n
d

s 
yo

u
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

w
er

e 
fe

d
er

al
 o

r 
st

at
e 

fu
n

d
s,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-
1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.n

et
).

8
.8

 L
S

TA
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
0

 
8

.9
 E

-R
at

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.1

0
 O

th
er

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.1

1
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
 

8
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 F
ed

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

s 
(8

.8
 +

 8
.9

 +
 8

.1
0

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
0

2
]

$
0

 

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e

Th
is

 is
 a

ll 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
at

 r
ep

or
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 lo

ca
l,

 s
ta

te
, 

an
d

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e,
 f

or
 e

xa
m

p
le

, 
m

on
et

ar
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

d
on

at
io

n
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

, 
in

te
re

st
, 

lib
ra

ry
 f

in
es

, 
fe

es
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

or
 g

ra
n

ts
. 

D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 o

r 
in

-k
in

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 t

h
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
n

on
-m

on
et

ar
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s.

8
.1

3
 M

on
et

ar
y 

G
if

ts
 a

n
d

 D
on

at
io

n
s

$
1

,1
3

3
 

8
.1

4
 O

th
er

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o 

b
e 

u
se

d
 f

or
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
$

2
4

9
,7

4
3

 
8

.1
5

 T
O

TA
L 

al
l o

th
er

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 (

8
.1

3
 +

 8
.1

4
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
3

]
$

2
5

0
,8

7
6

 
8

.1
6

 O
th

er
 n

on
-c

ap
it

al
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

 p
la

ce
d

 in
 r

es
er

ve
 f

u
n

d
s

$
0

 

To
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ec

ei
p

ts

8
.1

7
 T

O
TA

L 
re

ce
ip

ts
 (

 8
.1

 +
 8

.7
 +

 8
.1

2
 +

 8
.1

5
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
4

]
$

4
,6

9
8

,9
6

2
 

S
af

eg
u

ar
d

in
g

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 F
u

n
d

s

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 r
eq

u
es

ts
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o 
ve

ri
fy

 t
h

at
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 m

in
im

u
m

 le
ve

l o
f 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 f

u
n

d
s 

[7
5

IL
C

S
 5

/
4

-9
 a

n
d

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-4
5

(e
)]

. 
A

cc
or

d
in

g
 t

o 
th

es
e 

st
at

u
te

s,
 “

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

h
al

l p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 t

h
e

lib
ra

ry
’s

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
’s

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
is

 f
ile

d
.”

Fo
r 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

it
ie

s 
of

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 5

0
0

,0
0

0
 p

op
u

la
ti

on
, 

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-9
 r

eq
u

ir
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

b
on

d
 b

e 
".

..
n

ot
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l f

u
n

d
s

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 in

 t
h

e 
la

st
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.
..

,"
 o

r 
th

e 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 p
ol

ic
y 

or
 o

th
er

 in
su

ra
n

ce
 in

st
ru

m
en

t'
s 

co
ve

ra
g

e 
".

..
sh

al
l b

e 
in

 a
n

am
ou

n
t 

at
 le

as
t 

eq
u

al
 t

o 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 f
u

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ri

or
 3

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
rs

."

Fo
r 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
, 

7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-4
5

(e
) 

re
q

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
b

on
d

 b
e 

".
..

b
as

ed
 u

p
on

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
to

ta
l f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

94 



b
y 

th
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
in

 t
h

e 
la

st
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t'

s 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

".
..

 s
h

al
l b

e 
in

 a
n

am
ou

n
t 

at
 le

as
t 

eq
u

al
 t

o 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t'
s 

op
er

at
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 3
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

rs
."

8
.1

8
a

 T
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
af

eg
u

ar
d

s 
it

s 
fu

n
d

s 
u

si
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
ti

on
?

Su
re

ty
 B

on
d

 
8

.1
8

b
 P

ro
of

 o
f 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n

d
s

S
K

M
_

C
4

5
8

1
9

0
7

1
8

0
9

5
4

0
.p

d
f

8
.1

9
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

co
ve

ra
g

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 e
it

h
er

 t
h

e 
su

re
ty

 b
on

d
 O

R
 t

h
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y/
in

su
ra

n
ce

in
st

ru
m

en
t?

$
2

,4
0

0
,0

0
0

 

8
.2

0
 I

s 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
su

re
ty

 b
on

d
, 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

in
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 li
b

ra
ry

 la
w

?
Ye

s 

8
.2

1
 T

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 c
u

st
od

ia
n

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

:
Li

br
ar

y 
Tr

ea
su

re
r

 

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y
 (

9
.1

 -
 1

1
.2

)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(2

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
as

 t
o 

h
ow

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ve

n
u

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 e

xp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s"
 a

re
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 r
ec

u
rr

en
t 

co
st

s
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

In
cl

u
d

e:
 S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

co
st

s,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 p

ai
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 t

ax
in

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

au
th

or
it

y 
to

 le
vy

 t
ax

) 
"o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
of

" 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 if

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o 
th

e 
re

p
or

ti
n

g
 a

g
en

cy
. 

O
n

ly
 s

u
ch

 f
u

n
d

s
th

at
 a

re
 s

u
p

p
or

te
d

 b
y 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 d

oc
u

m
en

ts
 (

su
ch

 a
s 

in
vo

ic
es

, 
co

n
tr

ac
ts

, 
p

ay
ro

ll 
re

co
rd

s,
 e

tc
.)

 a
t 

th
e 

p
oi

n
t 

of
 d

is
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e

in
cl

u
d

ed
.

Ex
cl

u
d

e:
 D

o 
n

ot
 r

ep
or

t 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 f

re
e 

it
em

s,
 e

st
im

at
ed

 c
os

ts
, 

an
d

 c
ap

it
al

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

S
TA

FF
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
9

.1
-9

.3
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s.

 I
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

, 
in

cl
u

d
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
th

at
ar

e 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 t

ax
in

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
to

 le
vy

 t
ax

) 
"o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
of

" 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

9
.1

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 w

ag
es

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 [
P

LS
C

 3
5

0
]

$
2

,0
5

5
,9

4
1

 
9

.2
a

 F
ri

n
g

e 
b

en
ef

it
s,

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

, 
p

ai
d

 f
or

 f
ro

m
 e

it
h

er
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 o
r 

th
e 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

co
rp

or
at

e 
au

th
or

it
y'

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

C
 3

5
1

]
$

6
0

2
,5

9
8

 

9
.2

b
 I

f 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 a

n
sw

er
ed

 q
u

es
ti

on
 9

.2
a 

as
 z

er
o,

 p
le

as
e 

se
le

ct
 a

n
 e

xp
la

n
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

d
ro

p
-

d
ow

n
 b

ox
.

 
 

9
.3

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.1

 +
 9

.2
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

5
2

]
$

2
,6

5
8

,5
3

9
 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
1

0
.1

 -
 1

0
.4

)

In
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
al

l m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 a
ll 

fo
rm

at
s 

(e
.g

.,
 p

ri
n

t,
 m

ic
ro

fo
rm

, 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

) 
w

h
et

h
er

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
ed

 o
r 

lic
en

se
d

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e

ch
ar

g
es

 o
r 

fe
es

 f
or

 in
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 lo
an

s 
an

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
d

oc
u

m
en

t 
d

el
iv

er
y.

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
0

.1
 P

ri
n

te
d

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

b
oo

ks
, 

n
ew

sp
ap

er
s,

 e
tc

.)
 [

P
LS

C
 3

5
3

]
$

2
8

9
,3

0
0

 
1

0
.2

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

e-
b

oo
ks

, 
d

at
ab

as
es

, 
et

c.
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

5
4

]
$

1
4

4
,6

4
5

 
1

0
.3

a
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

C
D

s,
 D

V
D

s,
 v

id
eo

 g
am

es
, 

et
c.

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

5
]

$
1

2
2

,0
0

0
 

1
0

.3
b

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 e
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
ot

h
er

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
D

V
D

s,
 B

lu
-r

ay
s,

 C
D

s,
 G

am
es

, 
A

rt
 P

ri
n

ts
, 

D
ig

it
al

 d
ev

ic
es

, 
A

V
ki

ts
 

95 



1
0

.4
 T

O
TA

L 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

0
.1

 +
 1

0
.2

 +
 1

0
.3

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

6
]

$
5

5
5

,9
4

5
 

O
TH

ER
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
1

.1
 -

 1
1

.2
)

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
os

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 f
or

 S
ta

ff
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

es
 o

f 
m

aj
or

 f
ix

ed
 a

ss
et

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

2
.7

).

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
1

.1
 A

ll 
ot

h
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

b
ov

e 
(s

u
p

p
lie

s,
 u

ti
lit

ie
s,

 le
g

al
 f

ee
s,

 e
tc

.)
[P

LS
C

 3
5

7
]

$
1

,2
2

8
,7

2
3

 

1
1

.2
 T

O
TA

L 
op

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.3

 +
 1

0
.4

 +
 1

1
.1

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

8
]

$
4

,4
4

3
,2

0
7

 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
2

.1
 -

 1
2

.7
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 c

ap
it

al
 r

ev
en

u
e 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

ye
ar

 r
ep

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 o
n

ly
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 g

ra
n

t 
aw

ar
d

.

C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 f

or
: 

si
te

 a
cq

u
is

it
io

n
s;

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
(s

);
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 o

r 
re

n
ov

at
io

n
s 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

b
u

ild
in

g
s;

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s,

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 in
it

ia
l c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
s,

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s,

 o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
s;

 c
om

p
u

te
r

h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
u

se
d

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
lib

ra
ry

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s,
 t

o 
lin

k 
to

 n
et

w
or

ks
, 

or
 t

o 
ru

n
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s;
 n

ew
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 o
r 

ot
h

er
on

e-
ti

m
e 

m
aj

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

fo
r:

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
/

or
 r

ep
ai

r 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s 
an

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 r
eg

u
la

r 
p

u
rc

h
as

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 m
at

er
ia

ls
,

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 f
or

 c
ap

it
al

 a
p

p
re

ci
at

io
n

, 
in

co
m

e 
p

as
se

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o 
an

ot
h

er
 a

g
en

cy
 (

e.
g

.,
 f

in
es

),
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

s 
u

n
sp

en
t 

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

(e
.g

.,
 c

ar
ry

ov
er

).

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
2

.1
a

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 C
ap

it
al

 I
n

co
m

e 
fr

om
 B

on
d

 S
al

es
$

0
 

1
2

.1
b

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 O
th

er
$

0
 

1
2

.1
c

 T
ot

al
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
(1

2
.1

a 
+

 1
2

.1
b

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

0
]

$
0

 
1

2
.2

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
1

]
$

0
 

1
2

.3
 F

ed
er

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
2

]
$

0
 

1
2

.4
 O

th
er

 C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

3
]

$
0

 
1

2
.5

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

 
1

2
.6

 T
ot

al
 C

ap
it

al
 R

ev
en

u
e 

(1
2

.1
c 

+
 1

2
.2

 +
 1

2
.3

 +
 1

2
.4

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

4
]

$
0

 

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ex

p
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 f
or

: 
si

te
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s;
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

(s
);

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 o
r 

re
n

ov
at

io
n

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
b

u
ild

in
g

s;
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s,
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 a
n

d
 in

it
ia

l c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

s,
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s,
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
en

ov
at

io
n

s;
 c

om
p

u
te

r
h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
an

d
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

u
se

d
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

lib
ra

ry
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s,

 t
o 

lin
k 

to
 n

et
w

or
ks

, 
or

 t
o 

ru
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 n
ew

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 o

r 
ot

h
er

on
e-

ti
m

e 
m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s.

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
or

 r
ep

ai
r 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

,
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

ap
it

al
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
).

N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

96 



1
2

.7
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
5

]
$

8
,6

0
8

 

P
ER

S
O

N
N

EL
 (

1
3

.1
 -

 1
3

.4
6

)

In
cl

u
d

e 
al

l p
os

it
io

n
s 

fu
n

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 b
u

d
g

et
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

os
e 

p
os

it
io

n
s 

ar
e 

fi
lle

d
 o

r 
n

ot
. 

R
ep

or
t 

p
os

it
io

n
 f

ig
u

re
s 

as
 o

f 
th

e 
la

st
 d

ay
 o

f
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 p

ai
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

. 
D

o 
N

O
T 

in
cl

u
d

e 
vo

lu
n

te
er

s.
 

R
ep

or
t 

p
er

so
n

n
el

 in
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ca

te
g

or
ie

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 w

or
k 

b
ei

n
g

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 o
n

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e'

s
ed

u
ca

ti
on

al
 q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

Th
e 

FT
E 

(f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

eq
u

iv
al

en
t/

em
p

lo
ye

e)
 c

al
cu

la
to

r 
u

ti
liz

es
 t

h
e 

IM
LS

/
P

LS
C

 n
at

io
n

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
 f

or
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k 

as
 4

0
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

w
ee

k.
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ri
es

 s
h

ou
ld

 r
ep

or
t 

ea
ch

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
's

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

. 
If

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

co
n

si
d

er
s 

3
5

-3
9

+
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
as

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k,
 t

h
en

 r
ep

or
t 

u
si

n
g

 t
h

os
e 

fi
g

u
re

s.
 D

O
 N

O
T 

in
fl

at
e 

th
e 

h
ou

rs
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
co

n
si

d
er

s 
as

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

re
su

lt
in

g
 c

al
cu

la
ti

on
 t

o 
eq

u
al

 1
 F

TE
. 

Fo
r 

n
at

io
n

al
 c

om
p

ar
is

on
 p

u
rp

os
es

, 
yo

u
r

lib
ra

ry
 m

u
st

 r
ep

or
t 

th
e 

to
ta

l h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 y

ou
r 

lo
ca

l s
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

fo
r 

an
 I

lli
n

oi
s 

lib
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 c
on

si
d

er
s 

3
7

.5
 h

ou
rs

p
er

 w
ee

k 
as

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k,
 t

h
e 

FT
E 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
on

 r
ep

or
te

d
 n

at
io

n
al

ly
 w

ill
 b

e 
.9

3
7

5
 o

r 
.9

4
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 1
.0

0
.

G
ro

u
p

 A

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

LI
B

R
A

R
IA

N
S

 w
it

h
 M

A
S

TE
R

'S
 D

EG
R

EE
S

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

A
C

C
R

ED
IT

ED
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f

Li
b

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
18

18
$5

73
.2

4
66

0.
00

 
1

3
.1

 P
os

it
io

n
 T

it
le

1
3

.2
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k 
A

re
a

1
3

.3
 H

ou
rl

y 
R

at
e

1
3

.4
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
D

ir
ec

to
r

Li
br

ar
y 

D
ire

ct
or

$
5

7
.1

3
3

7
.5

0
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

As
si

st
an

t L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ire

ct
or

$
4

6
.9

6
3

7
.5

0
Te

ch
n

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 D
ir

ec
to

r
C

at
al

og
in

g
$

3
3

.8
9

3
7

.5
0

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
D

ir
ec

to
r

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
4

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
3

7
.3

3
3

7
.5

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 D

ir
ec

to
r

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

$
4

1
.9

9
3

7
.5

0
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
2

6
.1

6
3

7
.5

0
Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
3

.2
2

3
7

.5
0

C
at

al
og

er
C

at
al

og
in

g
$

2
2

.3
6

3
0

.0
0

Li
te

ra
cy

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
3

1
.4

7
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
5

.0
6

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
2

1
.6

0
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
8

.4
9

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
3

1
.6

3
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
2

.7
3

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
2

2
.7

9
3

0
.0

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
3

.0
3

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
2

2
.9

0
3

7
.5

0

G
ro

u
p

 A
 T

ot
al

1
3

.5
 T

ot
al

 G
ro

u
p

 A
: 

FT
E 

A
LA

-M
LS

 (
1

3
.4

 /
 4

0
) 

[P
LS

C
 2

5
0

]
1

6
.5

0
 

G
ro

u
p

 A
 h

id
d

en
 g

ro
u

p
 h

ou
rs

97 



G
ro

u
p

 B

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
an

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
em

p
lo

ye
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

TI
TL

E 
of

 L
IB

R
A

R
IA

N
 w

h
o 

ei
th

er
 h

av
e 

ot
h

er
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 e

d
u

ca
ti

on
(n

on
-A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

ac
cr

ed
it

ed
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

eg
re

es
; 

u
n

d
er

g
ra

d
u

at
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
 m

aj
or

s 
or

 m
in

or
s)

 O
R

 d
o 

p
ai

d
 w

or
k

th
at

 u
su

al
ly

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
ki

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
th

eo
re

ti
ca

l o
r 

sc
ie

n
ti

fi
c 

as
p

ec
ts

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 w

or
k,

 o
r 

b
ot

h
, 

as
 d

is
ti

n
ct

 f
ro

m
 it

s
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 o

r 
cl

er
ic

al
 a

sp
ec

ts
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y
 

1
3

.6
 P

os
it

io
n

 T
it

le
1

3
.7

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.8

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.9

 H
ou

rl
y 

R
at

e
1

3
.1

0
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
 

 

G
ro

u
p

 B
 T

ot
al

1
3

.1
1

 T
ot

al
 G

ro
u

p
 B

: 
FT

E 
O

th
er

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.1
0

/
4

0
)

 
1

3
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.5
 +

 1
3

.1
1

] 
[P

LS
C

 2
5

1
]

1
6

.5
0

 

G
ro

u
p

 C

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
ou

t 
th

e 
ti

tl
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

su
p

p
or

t 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

(p
er

so
n

n
el

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
m

an
ag

er
, 

p
u

b
lic

 r
el

at
io

n
s,

 o
th

er
 n

on
-l

ib
ra

ry
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

ts
),

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
ec

h
n

ol
og

y 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
(I

T 
d

ir
ec

to
r,

w
eb

m
as

te
r)

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 a
n

d
 c

le
ri

ca
l e

m
p

lo
ye

es
.

1
3

.1
3

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
7

8
7

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

4
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

3
.2

6
 

1
3

.1
5

 M
ax

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

4
3

.0
8

 
1

3
.1

6
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.1
3

 /
 4

0
)

1
9

.6
8

 

G
ro

u
p

 D

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ag

es
 o

r 
sh

el
ve

rs
.

1
3

.1
7

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 D
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
1

0
7

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

8
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
8

.9
8

 
1

3
.1

9
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

2
.0

5
 

1
3

.2
0

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 G

ro
u

p
 D

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

7
 /

 4
0

)
2

.6
8

 

G
ro

u
p

 E

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 
se

cu
ri

ty
 o

r 
p

la
n

t 
op

er
at

io
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

.

1
3

.2
1

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 E
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
6

3
.0

0
 

1
3

.2
2

 M
in

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
7

.3
3

 
1

3
.2

3
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

9
.4

9
 

1
3

.2
4

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 G

ro
u

p
 E

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.2

1
 /

 4
0

)
1

.5
8

 
1

3
.2

5
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 O
th

er
 P

ai
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 f
ro

m
 G

ro
u

p
s 

C
, 

D
, 

an
d

 E
 (

1
3

.1
6

 +
 1

3
.2

0
 +

 1
3

.2
4

) 
[P

LS
C

2
5

2
]

2
3

.9
3

 

1
3

.2
6

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 P

ai
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

2
 +

 1
3

.2
5

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
5

3
]

4
0

.4
3

 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
 V

ac
an

ci
es

In
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 t

h
os

e 
b

u
d

g
et

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
s 

va
ca

n
t 

on
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

er
e 

w
as

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
e 

se
ar

ch
 w

h
ile

 t
h

e
p

os
it

io
n

 r
em

ai
n

ed
 v

ac
an

t.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y

98 



 
1

3
.2

7
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.2

8
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.2
9

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

0
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
1

3
.3

1
 N

u
m

b
er

of
 W

ee
ks

V
ac

an
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
.

1
3

.3
2

 A
n

n
u

al
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

in
im

u
m

1
3

.3
3

 A
n

n
u

al
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

ax
im

u
m

 
 

N
ew

ly
 C

re
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
an

y 
n

ew
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 li
b

ra
ri

an
 p

os
it

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

. 
A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

ap
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y
1

1
1

30
.0

0
1

1

 
1

3
.3

4
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.3

5
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.3
6

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

7
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.3
8

 C
u

rr
en

t
S

ta
tu

s:
 F

ill
ed

 o
r

U
n

fi
lle

d

1
3

.3
9

 D
at

e 
Fi

lle
d

(m
m

/
ye

ar
, 

if
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
Li

b
ra

ri
an

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

as
te

r’s
 D

eg
re

e 
(A

LA
 a

cc
re

di
te

d)
3

0
.0

0
Fi

lle
d

0
5

/
2

0
1

9

El
im

in
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

A
n

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
 is

 o
n

e 
th

at
 w

as
 b

u
d

g
et

ed
 f

or
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

p
er

io
d

 b
u

t 
w

as
 n

ot
 in

 t
h

e 
b

u
d

g
et

 f
or

 t
h

e
cu

rr
en

t 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.4

0
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.4

1
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.4
2

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.4

3
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.4
4

 D
at

e
El

im
in

at
ed

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

1
3

.4
5

 L
as

t
A

n
n

u
al

S
al

ar
y 

P
ai

d

1
3

.4
6

 R
ea

so
n

El
im

in
at

ed

 
 

S
ER

V
IC

E 
H

O
U

R
S

/
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 V

IS
IT

S
 (

1
4

.1
 -

 1
4

.3
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
ou

rs
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
s.

 U
se

 a
n

 a
ct

u
al

 a
n

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t,
 if

 a
va

ila
b

le
; 

ot
h

er
w

is
e,

ca
lc

u
la

te
 a

n
 e

st
im

at
e 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
an

d
 t

h
en

 m
u

lt
ip

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
ee

ks
 o

p
en

.

M
in

or
 v

ar
ia

ti
on

s 
in

 a
ct

u
al

 p
u

b
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
ou

rs
 n

ee
d

 n
ot

 b
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
; 

h
ow

ev
er

, 
ex

te
n

si
ve

 h
ou

rs
 c

lo
se

d
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 d

u
e 

to
 n

at
u

ra
l

d
is

as
te

rs
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 c
ri

ti
ca

l e
ve

n
ts

 s
h

ou
ld

 b
e 

ex
cl

u
d

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 c

al
cu

la
ti

on
.

1
4

.1
a

 T
ot

al
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 t

h
e 

M
A

IN
/

C
EN

TR
A

L 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 [

P
LS

C
 7

1
3

]
3

,4
6

9
 

1
4

.1
b

 T
ot

al
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 a

ll 
B

R
A

N
C

H
 L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S

 &
 B

O
O

K
M

O
B

IL
ES

0
 

1
4

.1
c

 T
ot

al
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 A

LL
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

O
U

TL
ET

S
 (

1
4

.1
a 

+
 1

4
.1

b
)

[P
LS

C
 5

0
0

]
3

,4
6

9
 

1
4

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

ee
ks

, 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r,
 t

h
e 

M
A

IN
/

C
EN

TR
A

L 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 w

as
 o

p
en

 f
or

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 [
P

LS
C

 7
1

4
]

5
2

 

1
4

.3
 T

ot
al

 a
n

n
u

al
 v

is
it

s/
at

te
n

d
an

ce
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
C

 5
0

1
]

1
6

8
,2

2
9

 

99 



P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 &
 A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
(1

5
.1

 -
 1

5
.1

7
)

P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 is
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 e

ve
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 in

tr
od

u
ce

s 
th

e 
g

ro
u

p
 a

tt
en

d
in

g
 t

o 
an

y 
of

 t
h

e 
b

ro
ad

 r
an

g
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
or

 w
h

ic
h

d
ir

ec
tl

y 
p

ro
vi

d
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
o 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

m
ay

 c
ov

er
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 o

r 
lib

ra
ry

 t
ou

rs
. 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s 

m
ay

 a
ls

o
p

ro
vi

d
e 

cu
lt

u
ra

l,
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
al

, 
or

 e
d

u
ca

ti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
, 

of
te

n
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o 

m
ee

t 
a 

sp
ec

if
ic

 s
oc

ia
l n

ee
d

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

of
 t

h
es

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

in
cl

u
d

e 
fi

lm
 s

h
ow

in
g

s;
 le

ct
u

re
s;

 s
to

ry
 h

ou
rs

; 
lit

er
ac

y,
 E

n
g

lis
h

 a
s 

a 
se

co
n

d
 la

n
g

u
ag

e,
 c

it
iz

en
sh

ip
 c

la
ss

es
; 

an
d

 b
oo

k 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s.

C
ou

n
t 

al
l p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
et

h
er

 h
el

d
 o

n
- 

or
 o

ff
-s

it
e,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

p
on

so
re

d
 o

r 
co

-s
p

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s
sp

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 g

ro
u

p
s 

th
at

 u
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. 

If
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
re

d
 a

s 
a 

se
ri

es
, 

co
u

n
t 

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 in

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
,

a 
fi

lm
 s

er
ie

s 
of

fe
re

d
 o

n
ce

 a
 w

ee
k 

fo
r 

ei
g

h
t 

w
ee

ks
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

 a
s 

ei
g

h
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

N
ot

e:
 E

xc
lu

d
e 

lib
ra

ry
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
d

el
iv

er
ed

 o
n

 a
 o

n
e-

to
-o

n
e 

b
as

is
, 

ra
th

er
 t

h
an

 t
o 

a 
g

ro
u

p
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

on
e-

to
-o

n
e 

lit
er

ac
y

tu
to

ri
n

g
, 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

h
om

eb
ou

n
d

, 
re

su
m

e 
w

ri
ti

n
g

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

, 
h

om
ew

or
k 

as
si

st
an

ce
, 

an
d

 m
en

to
ri

n
g

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

P
as

si
ve

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

A
 p

as
si

ve
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 is
 a

n
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 e

ve
n

t 
fo

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

p
at

ro
n

 c
an

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
on

 t
h

ei
r 

ow
n

 (
in

st
ea

d
 o

f 
at

 a
 d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 t

im
e 

w
it

h
 a

 g
ro

u
p

).
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

 is
 n

ot
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 
A

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
 m

ay
 m

on
it

or
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ty

, 
b

u
t 

m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 d
ir

ec
tl

y 
in

te
ra

ct
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

.
Ex

am
p

le
s 

of
 t

h
es

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f 

ev
en

ts
 in

cl
u

d
e 

d
ro

p
-i

n
 c

ra
ft

 s
es

si
on

s,
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

ca
ve

n
g

er
 h

u
n

ts
 (

w
h

en
 n

ot
 d

on
e 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

 g
ro

u
p

),
 e

tc
.

C
ou

n
t 

al
l p

as
si

ve
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
et

h
er

 h
el

d
 o

n
- 

or
 o

ff
-s

it
e,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

p
on

so
re

d
 o

r 
co

-s
p

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
sp

on
so

re
d

b
y 

ot
h

er
 g

ro
u

p
s 

th
at

 u
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. 

If
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
re

d
 a

s 
a 

se
ri

es
, 

co
u

n
t 

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 in

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

. 

 
1

5
.1

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
5

.2
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
1

5
.3

 P
as

si
ve

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
5

.4
 P

as
si

ve
 P

ro
g

ra
m

A
tt

en
d

an
ce

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s

7
3

9
 

2
2

,2
9

2
 

1
5

 
2

,0
3

5
 

Yo
un

g 
A

du
lt

1
0

4
 

1
,1

1
4

 
3

 
1

6
 

O
th

er
9

4
6

 
7

,8
5

8
 

1
0

 
1

0
 

To
ta

l
1

,7
8

9
 

3
1

,2
6

4
 

2
8

 
2

,0
6

1
 

1
5

.1
7

a
D

id
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

sp
ec

ia
l p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
 f

or
 p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e

au
ti

sm
 s

p
ec

tr
u

m
?

N
o

 

1
5

.1
7

b
P

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
.

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 U
S

ER
S

 (
1

6
.1

 -
 1

6
.4

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

re
si

d
en

t 
an

d
 n

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

lib
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

. 
A

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 u
se

r 
is

 a
 li

b
ra

ry
 u

se
r 

w
h

o 
h

as
ap

p
lie

d
 f

or
 a

n
d

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 a

n
 id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

r 
ca

rd
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 c
on

d
it

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

u
se

r
m

ay
 b

or
ro

w
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 g

ai
n

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ry

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

N
ot

e:
 F

ile
s 

sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 p

u
rg

ed
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

p
as

t 
th

re
e 

(3
) 

ye
ar

s.

1
6

.1
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 R

es
id

en
t 

U
se

rs
 C

ar
d

s
1

0
,7

5
1

 
1

6
.2

a
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 N

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

U
se

rs
 C

ar
d

s
3

 
1

6
.2

b
 W

h
at

 w
as

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fe
es

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
sa

le
 o

f 
n

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

u
se

r'
s 

ca
rd

s
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

$
1

,0
2

6
.9

6
 

1
6

.3
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

eg
is

te
re

d
 U

se
rs

 (
1

6
.1

 +
 1

6
.2

a)
 [

P
LS

C
 5

0
3

]
1

0
,7

5
4

 
1

6
.4

 I
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 r

eg
is

te
re

d
 u

se
r/

p
at

ro
n

 f
ile

 p
u

rg
ed

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

on
e 

ti
m

e 
ev

er
y 

th
re

e
ye

ar
s?

Ye
s 

100 



R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 O

W
N

ED
 (

1
7

.1
 -

 1
7

.9
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 u
se

 a
s 

of
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

.

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

su
rv

ey
 c

ol
le

ct
s 

d
at

a 
on

 s
el

ec
te

d
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
. 

It
 d

oe
s 

n
ot

 c
ov

er
 a

ll 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
i.

e.
, 

m
ic

ro
fo

rm
s,

 lo
os

e 
sh

ee
t

m
u

si
c,

 m
ap

s,
 a

n
d

 p
ic

tu
re

s)
 f

or
 w

h
ic

h
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ar

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 P
ri

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

an
d

 O
th

er
 M

at
er

ia
l E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 U

n
d

er
 t

h
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 it

em
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 h

as
 a

cq
u

ir
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
of

 t
h

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

at
al

og
ed

,
w

h
et

h
er

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
e,

 li
ce

n
se

d
, 

or
 d

on
at

ed
 a

s 
g

if
ts

 t
h

at
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
, 

le
as

ed
 o

r 
lic

en
se

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
a 

co
n

so
rt

iu
m

, 
th

e
st

at
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

a 
d

on
or

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 p

er
so

n
 o

r 
en

ti
ty

. 
In

cl
u

d
ed

 it
em

s 
m

u
st

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 w
it

h
 a

 v
al

id
 li

b
ra

ry
 c

ar
d

 o
r 

at
 a

 p
h

ys
ic

al
 li

b
ra

ry
lo

ca
ti

on
; 

in
cl

u
si

on
 in

 t
h

e 
ca

ta
lo

g
 is

 n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
. 

D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
it

em
s 

fr
ee

ly
 a

va
ila

b
le

 w
it

h
ou

t 
m

on
et

ar
y 

ex
ch

an
g

e.
 D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

it
em

s
th

at
 a

re
 p

er
m

an
en

tl
y 

re
ta

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

p
at

ro
n

; 
co

u
n

t 
on

ly
 it

em
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
a 

se
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

 p
er

io
d

 w
h

er
e 

it
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 f

or
 t

h
ei

r 
u

se
. 

C
ou

n
t

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
t 

th
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 le

ve
l;

 d
o 

n
ot

 d
u

p
lic

at
e 

n
u

m
b

er
s 

at
 e

ac
h

 b
ra

n
ch

.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 f
or

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

1
7

.1
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
C

 4
5

0
]

1
1

2
,1

9
3

 
1

7
.2

 C
u

rr
en

t 
P

ri
n

t 
S

er
ia

l S
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
on

s 
[P

LS
C

 4
6

0
]

3
4

0
 

1
7

.3
 T

ot
al

 P
ri

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

1
7

.1
+

1
7

.2
)

1
1

2
,5

3
3

 
1

7
.4

 E
-b

oo
ks

 H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

1
]

8
6

,3
3

9
 

1
7

.5
a

 A
u

d
io

 R
ec

or
d

in
g

s:
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

2
]

1
2

,3
9

7
 

1
7

.5
b

 A
u

d
io

 R
ec

or
d

in
g

s:
 D

ow
n

lo
ad

ab
le

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

3
]

3
5

,9
5

9
 

1
7

.6
a

 D
V

D
s/

V
id

eo
s:

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
4

]
1

7
,0

7
2

 
1

7
.6

b
 D

V
D

s/
V

id
eo

s:
 D

ow
n

lo
ad

ab
le

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

5
]

4
,3

9
6

 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 is

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

 s
to

re
d

 d
at

a 
or

 u
n

it
 r

ec
or

d
s 

(f
ac

ts
,

b
ib

lio
g

ra
p

h
ic

 d
at

a,
 a

b
st

ra
ct

s,
 t

ex
ts

, 
p

h
ot

og
ra

p
h

s,
 m

u
si

c,
 v

id
eo

, 
et

c.
) 

w
it

h
 a

 c
om

m
on

 u
se

r 
in

te
rf

ac
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

tr
ie

va
l a

n
d

 u
se

of
 t

h
e 

d
at

a.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e 
or

g
an

iz
ed

, 
cu

ra
te

d
 a

n
d

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

al
ly

 s
h

ar
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

or
 r

ig
h

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

a
th

ir
d

 p
ar

ty
 v

en
d

or
. 

A
n

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 b
e 

fu
n

d
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

or
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
oo

p
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

w
it

h
 o

th
er

lib
ra

ri
es

, 
or

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 b

y 
th

ir
d

 p
ar

ti
es

 a
n

d
 f

re
el

y 
lin

ke
d

 t
o 

on
 t

h
e

w
eb

.

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

d
o 

n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

 p
er

io
d

, 
an

d
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
p

at
ro

n
. 

R
em

ot
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
au

th
en

ti
ca

ti
on

. 
U

n
it

 r
ec

or
d

s 
m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
’s

 c
at

al
og

; 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 s
el

ec
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

ti
tl

es
. 

In
cl

u
d

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
th

at
 a

re
 a

va
ila

b
le

 o
n

lin
e 

or
 a

re
 lo

ca
lly

 h
os

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
.

N
ot

e:
 T

h
e 

d
at

a 
or

 r
ec

or
d

s 
ar

e 
u

su
al

ly
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 w
it

h
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

in
te

n
t 

an
d

 r
el

at
e 

to
 a

 d
ef

in
ed

 t
op

ic
. 

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
ac

q
u

ir
ed

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
u

ra
ti

on
, 

p
ay

m
en

t 
or

 f
or

m
al

 a
g

re
em

en
t,

 b
y 

so
u

rc
e 

of
 a

cc
es

s.

1
7

.7
 L

oc
al

/
O

th
er

 C
oo

p
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 [
P

LS
C

 4
5

6
]

4
1

 
1

7
.8

 S
ta

te
 (

st
at

e 
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

or
 s

ta
te

 li
b

ra
ry

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

7
]

1
3

 
1

7
.9

 T
ot

al
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

(1
7

.7
 +

 1
7

.8
) 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
8

]
5

4
 

101 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/Counting%20Electronic%20Items%20for%20the%20IPLAR.pdf


U
S

E 
O

F 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 (
1

8
.1

 -
 1

8
.1

7
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
ci

rc
u

la
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
R

ep
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 e

n
ti

re
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.

1
8

.1
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ad
u

lt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 lo
an

ed
2

0
7

,9
3

7
 

1
8

.2
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

yo
u

n
g

 a
d

u
lt

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

3
,9

2
5

 
1

8
.3

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
's

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

1
]

1
5

8
,9

8
4

 
1

8
.4

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 (
1

8
.1

 +
 1

8
.2

 +
 1

8
.3

)
3

7
0

,8
4

6
 

R
ep

or
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

en
ew

al
s,

 b
y 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l t
yp

es
 b

el
ow

.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
on

te
n

t 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 a

n
d

 u
sa

g
e,

 p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 R

ep
or

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 I

te
m

 U
sa

g
e

fo
r 

th
e 

IP
LA

R

1
8

.5
 B

oo
ks

- 
P

h
ys

ic
al

2
3

7
,5

3
3

 
1

8
.6

 V
id

eo
s/

D
V

D
s-

 P
h

ys
ic

al
8

9
,5

6
2

 
1

8
.7

 A
u

d
io

s 
(i

n
cl

u
d

e 
m

u
si

c)
- 

P
h

ys
ic

al
2

4
,7

5
7

 
1

8
.8

 M
ag

az
in

es
/

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

4
,4

9
5

 
1

8
.9

 O
th

er
 I

te
m

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

1
4

,4
9

9
 

1
8

.1
0

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 I

te
m

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 (
1

8
.5

-1
8

.9
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
3

]
3

7
0

,8
4

6
 

1
8

.1
1

 U
se

 o
f 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

2
]

4
8

,5
6

0
 

1
8

.1
2

 T
ot

al
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 o

f 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
1

8
.1

0
+

1
8

.1
1

) 
[P

LS
C

 5
5

0
]

4
1

9
,4

0
6

 
1

8
.1

3
 S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l R

et
ri

ev
al

 o
f 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

4
]

4
0

,7
6

6
 

1
8

.1
4

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 C
on

te
n

t 
U

se
 (

1
8

.1
1

+
1

8
.1

3
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
5

]
8

9
,3

2
6

 
1

8
.1

5
 T

ot
al

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

 U
se

 (
1

8
.1

0
+

1
8

.1
1

+
1

8
.1

3
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
6

]
4

6
0

,1
7

2
 

1
8

.1
6

 I
n

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
 L

oa
n

s 
P

ro
vi

d
ed

 T
O

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 [
P

LS
C

 5
7

5
]

1
,7

1
0

 
1

8
.1

7
 I

n
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 L
oa

n
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 F

R
O

M
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

C
 5

7
6

]
4

,8
2

1
 

P
A

TR
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 (
1

9
.1

-1
9

.2
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 t
o 

it
s 

p
at

ro
n

s.
 P

le
as

e 
fi

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eq
u

es
te

d
.

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 c

on
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
ta

ff
 r

ec
om

m
en

d
, 

in
te

rp
re

t,
 e

va
lu

at
e,

 a
n

d
/

or
 u

se
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o 

h
el

p
 o

th
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s.

A
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 in

cl
u

d
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

ef
er

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
u

n
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 in
 u

si
n

g
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 s

ou
rc

es
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 w
eb

 s
it

es
 a

n
d

 c
om

p
u

te
r-

as
si

st
ed

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

).
 C

ou
n

t 
R

ea
d

er
s 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 q

u
es

ti
on

s 
as

 r
ef

er
en

ce
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
s.

N
O

TE
: 

It
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
 t

h
at

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 d

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

d
ir

ec
ti

on
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

of
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s.

 D
ir

ec
ti

on
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

in
cl

u
d

e 
g

iv
in

g
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 f

or
 lo

ca
ti

n
g

 s
ta

ff
, 

lib
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

, 
or

 p
h

ys
ic

al
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Ex

am
p

le
s 

of
 d

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
in

cl
u

d
e,

 “
W

h
er

e 
is

 t
h

e 
re

fe
re

n
ce

 li
b

ra
ri

an
? 

W
h

er
e 

is
 S

u
sa

n
 S

m
it

h
? 

W
h

er
e 

is
 t

h
e 

re
st

 r
oo

m
? 

W
h

er
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

6
0

0
s?

 C
an

 y
ou

 h
el

p
 m

e 
m

ak
e 

a
p

h
ot

oc
op

y?
”

If
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
al

 c
ou

n
t 

is
 n

ot
 a

va
ila

b
le

, 
th

en
 s

el
ec

t 
a 

ty
p

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
an

d
 m

u
lt

ip
ly

 b
y 

5
2

 t
o 

es
ti

m
at

e 
th

e 
an

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t.

1
9

.1
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

[P
LS

C
 5

0
2

]
7

3
,9

4
5

 

102 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/Reporting%20Electronic%20Item%20Usage%20for%20the%20IPLAR.pdf


O
n

e-
on

-O
n

e 
Tu

to
ri

al
s

O
n

e-
on

-o
n

e 
tu

to
ri

al
s 

ar
e 

w
h

en
 a

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
 s

p
en

d
s 

a 
co

n
si

d
er

ab
le

 a
m

ou
n

t 
of

 t
im

e 
tu

to
ri

n
g

 o
r 

te
ac

h
in

g
 a

 p
at

ro
n

 o
n

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
je

ct
.

N
ot

e 
th

at
 t

h
es

e 
ar

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

om
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

u
t 

on
 f

or
 a

 g
ro

u
p

, 
an

d
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 li
m

it
ed

 t
o 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n
s 

(s
ee

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
b

ov
e)

.

1
9

.2
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 O

n
e-

on
-O

n
e 

Tu
to

ri
al

s
3

,8
3

6

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 (
2

0
.1

 -
 2

0
.5

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
au

to
m

at
io

n
 t

ec
h

n
ol

og
y 

in
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
0

.1
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
A

LL
 c

om
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

1
1

4
 

2
0

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

U
B

LI
C

 U
S

E 
(I

n
te

rn
et

 a
n

d
 n

on
-I

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

) 
co

m
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e
lib

ra
ry

)
5

9
 

2
0

.3
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 c
at

al
og

 a
u

to
m

at
ed

?
Ye

s 
2

0
.4

 I
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

at
al

og
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 v

ia
 t

h
e 

w
eb

?
Ye

s 
2

0
.5

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

a 
te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
m

es
sa

g
in

g
 d

ev
ic

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
h

ea
ri

n
g

 im
p

ai
re

d
?

N
o

 

IN
TE

R
N

ET
 (

2
1

.1
 -

 2
1

.9
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
in

te
rn

et
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ty
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
1

.1
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s?
Ye

s 
2

1
.2

a
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 s

p
ee

d
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 I
n

te
rn

et
 c

on
n

ec
ti

on
? 

(S
el

ec
t 

on
e)

O
th

er
 (s

pe
ci

fy
)

 
2

1
.2

b
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
5

0
0

 M
b

p
s 

sh
ar

ed
, 

1
2

5
 M

b
p

s 
ea

ch
 e

n
ti

ty
 in

 c
on

so
rt

iu
m

 
2

1
.3

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
m

on
th

ly
 c

os
t 

of
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 in
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s?

$
4

5
0

 
2

1
.4

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

te
rn

et
 C

om
p

u
te

rs
 A

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 P
u

b
lic

 U
se

 [
P

LS
C

 6
5

0
]

2
5

 
2

1
.5

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

se
s 

(S
es

si
on

s)
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 I

n
te

rn
et

 C
om

p
u

te
rs

 P
er

 Y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 6
5

1
]

2
2

,2
9

3
 

2
1

.6
 W

ir
el

es
s 

S
es

si
on

s 
P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 6

5
2

]
1

8
,0

8
5

 
2

1
.7

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 u

ti
liz

e 
In

te
rn

et
 f

ilt
er

s 
on

 s
om

e 
or

 a
ll 

of
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 a
cc

es
s 

co
m

p
u

te
rs

?
N

o
 

2
1

.8
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

w
or

ks
h

op
s,

 c
la

ss
es

) 
to

 p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
th

e
In

te
rn

et
?

Ye
s 

2
1

.9
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
eb

si
te

 v
is

it
s 

or
 s

es
si

on
s 

to
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 w

eb
si

te
 [

P
LS

C
 6

5
3

]
2

2
8

,2
9

6
 

E-
R

A
TE

 (
2

2
.1

 -
 2

2
.3

)

E-
R

at
e 

is
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
on

ly
 u

se
d

 n
am

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

n
d

 L
ib

ra
ri

es
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f 

th
e 

U
n

iv
er

sa
l S

er
vi

ce
 F

u
n

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
U

n
iv

er
sa

l S
er

vi
ce

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
C

om
p

an
y 

(U
S

A
C

) 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

d
ir

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
Fe

d
er

al
 C

om
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

FC
C

).
 T

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
p

ro
vi

d
es

 d
is

co
u

n
ts

 t
o 

as
si

st
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

n
d

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 in

 t
h

e 
U

n
it

ed
 S

ta
te

s 
to

 o
b

ta
in

 a
ff

or
d

ab
le

 t
el

ec
om

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 I
n

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s.

2
2

.1
 D

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 a

p
p

ly
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

fo
r 

E-
ra

te
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
 f

or
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

N
o

 
2

2
.2

a
 I

f 
Y

ES
, 

d
id

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
p

p
ly

 f
or

 C
at

eg
or

y 
1

, 
C

at
eg

or
y 

2
 o

r 
b

ot
h

?
 

 
2

2
.2

b
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

w
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
d

ol
la

r 
am

ou
n

t 
th

at
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 f
or

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t
p

er
io

d
?

 

2
2

.3
 I

f 
N

O
, 

w
h

y 
d

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 N

O
T 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 t
h

e 
E-

ra
te

 p
ro

g
ra

m
?

N
eg

lig
ib

le
 b

en
ef

it

103 



S
TA

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
&

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
2

3
.1

 -
 2

3
.5

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 f
oc

u
se

s 
on

 s
ta

ff
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
3

.1
 H

ow
 m

u
ch

 m
on

ey
 d

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

p
en

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
h

is
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r?
(R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
 t

o 
th

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
)

$
2

1
,9

0
1

 

2
3

.2
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
am

ou
n

t 
in

cl
u

d
e 

tr
av

el
 e

xp
en

se
s?

Ye
s 

2
3

.3
 H

ow
 m

an
y 

h
ou

rs
 o

f 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 d
id

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

 t
h

is
 y

ea
r?

1
,3

3
9

.0
0

 
2

3
.4

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 t

o 
en

ab
le

 s
ta

ff
 t

o 
b

et
te

r 
se

rv
e 

th
ei

r 
p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

au
ti

sm
sp

ec
tr

u
m

?
Ye

s 

2
3

.5
 W

ou
ld

 y
ou

 li
ke

 t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

au
ti

sm
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

?
Ye

s 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

U
G

G
ES

TI
O

N
S

 (
2

4
.1

-2
4

.3
)

P
le

as
e 

u
se

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
/

or
 c

om
m

en
ts

 o
r 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
fo

r 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o 
th

e 
IP

LA
R

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
W

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 y

ou
 s

u
p

p
ly

 t
o 

b
et

te
r 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

yo
u

r 
d

at
a 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 t

o 
h

el
p

 im
p

ro
ve

 f
u

tu
re

ve
rs

io
n

s 
of

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

.

2
4

.1
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
ot

h
er

 f
ac

to
rs

 t
h

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

d
at

a 
of

w
h

ic
h

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

u
s 

aw
ar

e?
-1

N
o 

C
om

m
en

ts

2
4

.2
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
u

n
iq

u
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 o

f
w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
u

s 
aw

ar
e?

-1
N

o 
C

om
m

en
ts

2
4

.3
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

co
m

m
en

ts
, 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
or

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
or

t 
(I

P
LA

R
).

-1
N

o 
C

om
m

en
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
EC

R
ET

A
R

Y
'S

 A
U

D
IT

 (
2

5
.1

-2
5

.5
)

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
1

),
(c

)(
d

)]
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

's
 A

u
d

it
.

N
O

TE
: 

If
 t

h
er

e 
A

R
E 

an
y 

er
ro

rs
 o

r 
d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

, 
p

le
as

e 
lis

t 
an

d
 e

xp
la

in
 f

u
lly

.

2
5

.1
 W

er
e 

th
e 

se
cr

et
ar

y’
s 

re
co

rd
s 

fo
u

n
d

 t
o 

b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
?

Ye
s

2
5

.2
 I

f 
N

O
, 

p
le

as
e 

lis
t 

an
d

 e
xp

la
in

 a
n

y 
er

ro
rs

 o
r 

d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
.

2
5

.3
 F

ir
st

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 c

om
p

le
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

Th
om

as
 H

u
m

m
el

2
5

.4
 S

ec
on

d
 b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 c
om

p
le

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
Je

n
n

y 
N

or
to

n
2

5
.5

 D
at

e 
th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

's
 A

u
d

it
 w

as
 c

om
p

le
te

d

IP
LA

R
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

P
le

as
e 

h
av

e 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

oa
rd

 p
re

si
d

en
t 

an
d

 b
oa

rd
 s

ec
re

ta
ry

 t
yp

e 
th

ei
r 

n
am

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o 
ce

rt
if

y 
th

at
 t

h
ey

 a
g

re
e

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
en

t:

Th
is

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

or
t 

(I
P

LA
R

) 
is

 b
ei

n
g

 f
ile

d
 in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
it

h
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
 (

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 li
b

ra
ri

es
) 

or
 7

5
 I

LC
S

1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
 (

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
).

 T
h

e 
u

n
d

er
si

g
n

ed
 a

u
th

or
iz

ed
 a

g
en

ts
 f

or
 t

h
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

: 
(1

) 
ac

ce
p

t 
an

d
 a

ck
n

ow
le

d
g

e 
th

at
 t

h
e

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
ly

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
or

re
ct

; 
(2

) 
tr

an
sm

it
 t

h
e 

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 f

or
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

re
so

lu
ti

on
; 

an
d

,
(3

) 
ag

re
e 

th
at

 t
h

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 I
P

LA
R

 c
op

y 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 s
h

al
l s

er
ve

 a
s 

th
e 

of
fi

ci
al

 f
ile

 c
op

y.

 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 S
ig

n
at

u
re

D
at

e
Li

br
ar

y 
D

ire
ct

or
Pr

es
id

en
t

Se
cr

et
ar

y

104 



IP
LA

R
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

EM
IN

D
ER

S

Fo
llo

w
 t

h
es

e 
st

ep
s 

fo
r 

IP
LA

R
 s

u
b

m
is

si
on

:
1

. 
S

el
ec

t 
th

e 
"V

er
if

y"
 b

u
tt

on
 lo

ca
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

.
2

. 
R

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 a
n

d
 r

es
ol

ve
 a

n
y 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 f

ie
ld

s 
or

 e
d

it
 c

h
ec

ks
 (

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 in

 r
ed

).
 I

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

ed
it

 c
h

ec
ks

, 
ex

p
la

in
p

ra
g

m
at

ic
al

ly
 w

h
y 

th
is

 y
ea

r'
s 

an
sw

er
 is

 e
q

u
al

 t
o,

 le
ss

 t
h

an
, 

or
 m

or
e 

th
an

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

's
 a

n
sw

er
.

3
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

"S
u

b
m

it
/

Lo
ck

" 
b

u
tt

on
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ag
e.

 

N
O

TE
: 

A
ll 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 q

u
es

ti
on

s 
m

u
st

 b
e 

an
sw

er
ed

 a
n

d
 a

ll 
ed

it
 c

h
ec

ks
 m

u
st

 c
on

ta
in

 n
ar

ra
ti

ve
 n

ot
es

 in
 o

rd
er

 f
or

 t
h

e 
su

rv
ey

 t
o 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
al

ly
su

b
m

it
, 

ot
h

er
w

is
e 

yo
u

 w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ke

n
 t

o 
a 

re
vi

ew
 s

cr
ee

n
 li

st
in

g
 t

h
e 

q
u

es
ti

on
s 

th
at

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
ad

d
it

io
n

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
. 

If
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

tr
ou

b
le

g
et

ti
n

g
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 t
o 

su
b

m
it

/
lo

ck
, 

p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

, 
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.n
et

).

105 



Resolution 19-06 
 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT’S (LLD) ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT 
FUND (IMRF) REPRESENTATIVE/AUTHORIZED AGENT 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

Section 1:  That LLD Director, Tatiana Weinstein, is hereby appointed the “Authorized Agent” to act as 
the agent of the Lisle Library District in IMRF matters; 
 

Section 2:  That all Authorized Agents, may submit a nominating petition and cast a ballot in an 

Executive Trustee IMRF election; 

 

Section 3: That IMRF shall be notified of the appointment via completion of IMRF Form 2.20, "Notice of 

Appointment of Authorized Agent.” 

 

FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by law.                 

 
ADOPTED this 14th day of August, 2019, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                               
 
______________________________________ 
Thomas Hummel, President of the LLD Board of Trustees   
                                                                                                                 
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 

106 



107 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PHYSICAL PLANT COMMITTEE MEETING 

April 17, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

   
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Jay Fisher - President/Ex-officio 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the March 6, 2019 Physical Plant Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to approve minutes of the March 6, 2019 Physical Plant 

Committee meeting. Secretary Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. HVAC project for administrative offices - update 

 

Director Weinstein discussed vendor quotes for the administrative office ductwork project. The LLD 

is moving forward with the project using the current vendor.  Assistant Director McQuillan 

estimated starting the project in the first or second week of May. 

 

5. Sealcoating parking lot - update 

 

Director Weinstein reminded the Committee that the LLD sealcoats and stripes the parking lot every 

two years. The quote provided was comparable to the work done in 2017. Work will be done on 

Memorial Day weekend when the Library is closed. 

 

 Discussion: Secretary Bartelli asked if it was the same firm that did it two years ago. Director 

 Weinstein confirmed.  

 

6. East-end restroom counters - update 

 

The Library invited four companies to provide quotes for ADA compliant countertops for the east 

end restrooms. All quotes were comparable. Assistant Director McQuillan provided an overview of 

scheduling and phasing. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked how long the project would last. Assistant Director 

McQuillan said that it may take two to three days; one to two days for demolition/installation 

and maybe one day for testing. Secretary Bartelli asked about firms that do this kind of project. 

108 



 

2 
 

Assistant Director McQuillan said that firms prefer to do comprehensive renovation, not small 

projects like the one the LLD is planning. Secretary Bartelli asked about baby-changing tables. 

Director Weinstein replied that there were changing stations within the east end restrooms but 

not the west end.  

 

7. Landscaping/diseased tree - update 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided an overview of campus trees needing removal and shrub 

pruning that will be done later in the year. SavATree will conduct both projects. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Bartelli and Vice President Hummel asked about costs. Assistant Director 

McQuillan estimated the costs for the projects.  

 

8. Annual fire safety check - information 

 

Chicago Metro Fire Prevention performed backflow sprinkler testing, smoke detector testing, and 

fire extinguisher check. Director Weinstein provided an update on the installation of new 

equipment; tamper proof device for sprinkler system and battery box for fire panels. Assistant 

Director McQuillan mentioned that older heat detectors in the mechanical rooms will also be 

replaced. 

 

9. Technology plan - outline 

 

A draft of the LLD Technology Plan chart was provided to the Committee.  Director Weinstein 

discussed the format of the chart and the schedule of projects planned/completed. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Bartelli asked if the plan covers types of equipment and cost. Director 

Weinstein mentioned that some equipment costs are estimates and that the IT Manager is 

procuring quotes. Vice President Hummel asked about additional security cameras. Director 

Weinstein explained the LLD required replacements for two older model cameras. 

 

10. Parking lot lighting - information 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan provided an overview of the parking lot light issue and how it will be 

remedied. 

 

11. Building Assessment/Storm-water - update 

 

Director Weinstein and Assistant Director McQuillan met with Jack Hayes from FQC.  

FQC continues to review the storm water video footage and shall make recommendations for 

drainage remedies, curb/sidewalk restoration, and immediate replacement of the air handlers.  

 

Discussion: Secretary Bartelli asked when curb/sidewalk repairs could be done. Director 

Weinstein recommended proceeding with work this summer. 

 

 

109 



 

3 
 

12. Village of Lisle 2019 Road Construction Program - information 

 

Director Weinstein informed the Committee of the Village’s notification of road construction on 

Front Street. The Village has not provided a timeline. Vice President Hummel noted the construction 

on Front Street from Kingston to Westview.  

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein stated that the LLD will connect with the Village regarding a 

timeline. Vice President Hummel commented that there may be possible conflict with storm 

water repair work. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the LLD would coordinate with 

Village work. 

 

Director Weinstein asked the Committee to determine the next meeting date. Secretary Bartelli 

asked if the Committee should meet before the June Board meeting. Director Weinstein mentioned 

that she was to meet with Jack Hayes/FQC again and it that it might be best to determine a meeting 

date after meeting with FQC.     

 

13. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Bartelli moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Swistak seconded.  

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Physical Plant Committee on August 7, 2019 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Committee Chair 

110 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

June 28, 2019 - 3:00 p.m. 

 

Roll call   

Present: 

Emily Swistak - Secretary | Chair 

Thomas Hummel – President 

Marjorie Bartelli-Vice President 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

 

1. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

Approve Minutes of the February 22, 2019 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: President Hummel moved to approve the minutes of the February 22, 2019 

Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting. Vice-President Bartelli seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

2. LLD Policy 300: Library Cards 

 

Director Weinstein explained the changes made to draft Policy 300. Committee members 

discussed registration, cards for minors, statute language, and format changes. The Committee 

agreed that the draft of Policy 300 should be included in the July 10th Board packet to be 

approved by Board vote.  

 

 

3. LLD Policy 201: LLD Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics; discussion and revision/draft 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of draft Policy 201 with examples from other 

government agencies and prior Committee conversation. Committee members discussed 

legislation, authority, branding, decorum, and procedures for breaches. The Committee agreed 

the draft required more attention and to discuss further edits at a future Committee meeting. 

 

 

4. LLD Policy 830: Employee & Volunteer Reference/Background Checks; discussion and 

revision/draft 

 

Director Weinstein provided an explanation of the new draft. The Committee discussed age 

limits, credit checks, record retention, and disclosures. Director Weinstein stated the draft will be 

reviewed by legal counsel and that she would begin drafting a new volunteer policy draft. The 

Committee recommended to review the drafts at the next Committee meeting. The Committee 

decided to meet again at 4 p.m. of July 12th.  

 

 

111 



 

2 
 

Secretary Swistak asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Bartelli seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 4:21 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Beth McQuillan, Assistant Director 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on July 12, 2019 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Committee Chair 

112 


